

**SEVENTY-SECOND DAY'S PROCEEDINGS
HALL OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES**

Little Rock, Arkansas

March 22, 2011

The House was called to order at 1:10 p.m. by Mr. Moore, the Speaker. The following members answered to the roll call:

Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Bell, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, English, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hubbard, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Johnston, Kerr, King, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Roebuck, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total98

The following member(s) was absent and did not answer to the roll call:
Collins-Smith.

Total1

A quorum was present.

Unanimous leave was granted for Representative(s) Collins-Smith.

The House stood and was led in prayer by Representative David Fielding.

The House stood and gave the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

The reading of the Journal of yesterday's proceedings was dispensed with.

COMMITTEE REPORT

	March 22, 2011
EDUCATION	EDDIE CHEATHAM
	CHAIRPERSON
HOUSE BILL NO. 1433	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE J. ROEBUCK	CONCUR IN SENATE
	AMENDMENT #1
HOUSE BILL NO. 1772	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE J. ROEBUCK	CONCUR IN SENATE
	AMENDMENT #1
HOUSE BILL NO. 1819	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE T. BRADFORD	
HOUSE BILL NO. 1937	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE STEELE	
HOUSE BILL NO. 2032	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE J. ROEBUCK	AS AMENDED #2
HOUSE BILL NO. 2050	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE J. ROEBUCK	AS AMENDED #3
HOUSE BILL NO. 2088	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE ALLEN	AS AMENDED #1
HOUSE BILL NO. 2125	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE STEELE	
SENATE BILL NO. 268	DO PASS
BY SENATOR D. JOHNSON	
SENATE BILL NO. 892	DO PASS
BY SENATOR D. JOHNSON	

COMMITTEE REPORT

	March 22, 2011
JUDICIARY	DARRIN WILLIAMS CHAIRPERSON
HOUSE BILL NO. 1606	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE LOVE	
HOUSE BILL NO. 1811	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE T. ROGERS	AS AMENDED #1
HOUSE BILL NO. 2029	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE PERRY	AS AMENDED #1
SENATE BILL NO. 214	DO PASS
BY SENATOR L. CHESTERFIELD	
SENATE BILL NO. 736	DO PASS
BY SENATOR B. PRITCHARD	
SENATE BILL NO. 855	DO PASS
BY SENATOR RAPERT	

COMMITTEE REPORT

	March 22, 2011
PUBLIC HEALTH, WELFARE AND LABOR	LINDA TYLER CHAIRPERSON
HOUSE BILL NO. 1172	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE HALL	
HOUSE BILL NO. 1604	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE MURDOCK	AS AMENDED #2
HOUSE BILL NO. 1765	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE WREN	CONCUR IN SENATE AMENDMENT #1
HOUSE BILL NO. 1881	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDING	
HOUSE BILL NO. 1915	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE TYLER	
HOUSE BILL NO. 1991	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE COZART	AS AMENDED #2

COMMITTEE REPORT, CONTINUED

PUBLIC HEALTH, WELFARE AND LABOR

SENATE BILL NO. 65	DO PASS
BY SENATOR J. JEFFRESS	
SENATE BILL NO. 296	DO PASS
BY SENATOR TEAGUE	
SENATE BILL NO. 459	DO PASS
BY SENATOR CRUMBLY	
SENATE BILL NO. 593	DO PASS
BY SENATOR J. DISMANG	
SENATE BILL NO. 764	DO PASS
BY SENATOR J. KEY	
SENATE BILL NO. 770	DO PASS
BY SENATOR CRUMBLY	
SENATE BILL NO. 955	DO PASS
BY SENATOR J. KEY	

COMMITTEE REPORT

March 22, 2011

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION

WALLS MCCRARY

PRESIDING MEMBER

HOUSE BILL NO. 1925	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE GARNER	
HOUSE BILL NO. 1953	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE J. ROEBUCK	
HOUSE BILL NO. 2007	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE HUBBARD	
HOUSE BILL NO. 2153	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE D. ALTES	AS AMENDED #2
SENATE BILL NO. 336	DO PASS
BY SENATOR ELLIOTT	

COMMITTEE REPORT

	March 22, 2011
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION	JONATHAN BARNETT
	CHAIRPERSON
SENATE BILL NO. 92	DO PASS
BY SENATOR BLEDSOE	

COMMITTEE REPORT

	March 22, 2011
STATE AGENCIES AND	CLARK HALL
GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS	CHAIRPERSON
HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 1001	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE BARNETT	

COMMITTEE REPORT

	March 22, 2011
REVENUE AND TAXATION	JOHN BURRIS
	PRESIDING MEMBER
HOUSE BILL NO. 2188	DO PASS
BY REPRESENTATIVE L. COWLING	AS AMENDED #2

COMMITTEE REPORT

	March 22, 2011
REVENUE AND TAXATION	LARRY COWLING
	VICE-CHAIRPERSON
SENATE BILL NO. 316	DO PASS
BY SENATOR J. KEY	
SENATE BILL NO. 364	DO PASS
BY SENATOR TEAGUE	
SENATE BILL NO. 596	DO PASS
BY SENATOR J. DISMANG	
SENATE BILL NO. 728	DO PASS
BY SENATOR BURNETT	

COMMITTEE REPORT

	March 22, 2011
JOINT BUDGET	KATHY WEBB CHAIRPERSON
SENATE BILL NO. 10 BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE	DO PASS
SENATE BILL NO. 150 BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE	DO PASS
SENATE BILL NO. 226 BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE	DO PASS
SENATE BILL NO. 486 BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE	DO PASS
SENATE BILL NO. 518 BY SENATOR IRVIN	DO PASS
SENATE BILL NO. 639 BY SENATOR FILES	DO PASS
SENATE BILL NO. 678 BY SENATOR D. JOHNSON	DO PASS
SENATE BILL NO. 696 BY SENATOR J. DISMANG	DO PASS

COMMITTEE REPORT

	March 22, 2011
JOINT COMMITTEE ON ENERGY	TIFFANY ROGERS CHAIRPERSON
HOUSE BILL NO. 1050 BY REPRESENTATIVE WESTERMAN	DO PASS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1914 BY REPRESENTATIVE TYLER	DO PASS
HOUSE BILL NO. 2185 BY REPRESENTATIVE G. SMITH	DO PASS AS AMENDED #2
SENATE BILL NO. 875 BY SENATOR FILES	DO PASS
SENATE BILL NO. 876 BY SENATOR FILES	DO PASS

Upon motion of Representative Summers, **HOUSE BILL NO. 1701** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1701

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 1701** as originally introduced:

Page 1, delete Section 1 and substitute:

"SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 16-10-202 is amended to read as follows:

16-10-202. Definition. [Effective January 1, 2012.]

As used in this subchapter;

(1) "Citation" means a written order or electronic ticket, issued by a law enforcement officer or employee of the department of public safety of a city or incorporated town who is authorized to make an arrest, requiring a person accused of violating the law to appear in a designated court or governmental office at a specified date and time;

~~unless the context otherwise requires, "court"~~ (2) "Court" means a district court in the State of Arkansas.; and

(3) "Electronic ticket" means an electronic citation or warning printed by a law enforcement officer and issued to a person accused of violating the law.

SECTION 2. Arkansas Code § 16-10-204 is amended to read as follows:

16-10-204. Bank accounts for court funds.

~~(a)(1) Each municipal police department, city or town marshal, sheriff's office, and court shall maintain court funds separately in depositories approved for such purposes by law.~~

~~(2) All disbursements from such accounts shall be evidenced by prenumbered checks.~~

~~(3) The separate bank accounts shall be maintained and styled and funds therein shall be disbursed only upon signatures as prescribed in this section.~~

~~(b)(a)(1) Each municipal police department and each city or town marshal shall~~ maintain court funds separately in depositories approved for those specific purposes by law.

(2) Court funds must be deposit court funds deposited in into an account styled "(Name of Municipality) Police Department Bond and Fine Account", and such the funds shall be disbursed only on the signature of the chief of police or marshal of the municipality and the signature of one (1) other authorized person.

~~(c)(b)(1) Each office of county sheriff shall~~ maintain court funds separately in depositories approved for those specific purposes by law.

(2) Court funds must be deposit court funds deposited in into an account styled “(Name of County) County Sheriff's Bond and Fine Account”, and ~~such~~ the funds shall be disbursed only on the signature of the sheriff of the county and the signature of one (1) other authorized person.

~~(d)(c)(1)~~ Each court shall maintain court funds separately in depositories approved for those specific purposes by law.

(2)(A) Court funds must be deposit court funds deposited in into an account styled “(Name of Court) Court Account”, and ~~such~~ the funds shall be disbursed only upon the signature of the court clerk and the signature of one (1) other person to be authorized by the court's presiding judge.

(d) All disbursements from the accounts in this section must be evidenced by prenumbered checks.

(e) Subsections (a) and (b) of this section do not apply if the court clerk has been designated to be primarily responsible for the collection of fines under § 16-13-709.

SECTION 3. Arkansas Code § 16-10-205 is amended to read as follows:

16-10-205. ~~Uniform traffic tickets Citations.~~

(a) Each municipal police department, city or town marshal, and county sheriff's office shall maintain and issue uniform ~~traffic ticket books, sometimes called citation books, summons books, or ticket books,~~ written citations or electronic citations for violation of all municipal and state laws.

(b)(1) All uniform ~~traffic ticket~~ written citation books must be prenumbered by the printer and a printer's certificate ~~or other evidence~~ shall be furnished to the police department, marshal's office, or sheriff's office, and the certificate ~~or other evidence~~ shall be made available for inspection.

(2) The certificate must state the printing date, the numerical sequence of citations printed, and the printer's name.

(c) All void or spoiled ~~tickets~~ written citations must be accounted for by attaching all copies to the hard copy in the uniform ~~traffic ticket~~ citation book.

(d)(1) All ~~uniform traffic ticket books~~ written citations must have at least an original and three (3) copies used and distributed as follows:

(A) Hard copy: Violator's copy;

(B) White copy: Police department, marshal's office, or sheriff's office copy;

(C)(i) Yellow copy: Court clerk's copy, to be forwarded to the Office of Driver Services of the Revenue Division of the Department of Finance and Administration as provided in this subdivision (d)(1)(C).

(ii) Within five (5) business days after a conviction or forfeiture of bail of a person charged with a violation of any law regulating the operation of vehicles on a highway, § 3-3-203(a) or § 5-27-503(a)(3), the clerk shall forward the yellow copy covering the case in which the person was convicted or forfeited bail.

(iii) The yellow copy shall be certified by the person required to prepare it and shall include the name and address of the party charged, the registration number of the vehicle involved, the nature of the offense, the date of hearing, the plea, the judgment or whether bail was forfeited, and the amount of the fine or forfeiture.

(iv) Within five (5) business days after the disposition of any case, the clerk shall forward the yellow copy of the citation and the resulting disposition of the case.

(v) A court using the case management system provided by the Administrative Office of the Courts or the electronic reporting system of the Office of Driver Services is not required to submit the yellow copy to the Office of Driver Services but must enter the disposition or judgment of conviction into the case management system or the electronic reporting system within the time required in this section; and

(D) Pink copy: Remains in uniform ~~traffic ticket~~ citation book.

(2) ~~Tickets issued but unprocessed shall be filed by the court date in the police department, marshal's office, or sheriff's office~~ The citations shall be given to the police department, marshal's office, sheriff's office, or court clerk at least seven (7) business days before the court date.

(e) If an electronic citation is used:

(1) A printed copy of the electronic citation must be given to the violator;

(2) A copy of the electronic citation must be maintained by the issuing police department, marshal's office, or sheriff's office; and

(3)(A) A copy of the electronic citation must be forwarded to the court clerk in either electronic or written format, as designated by the court clerk, at least seven (7) business days before the court date.

(B) The court clerk's copy shall be forwarded to the Office of Driver Services as provided in subdivision (d)(1)(C) of this section.

(f) If an electronic citation system is used, the system must be in compliance with the Information Systems Best Practices Checklist provided by the Legislative Joint Auditing Committee.

(g) Controls for citations.

(1) A list of all uniform written citation books and the corresponding range of citations in each book shall be kept in the police department, office of city or town marshal, or sheriff's office.

(2) The chief of police, marshal, or sheriff, shall issue the uniform written citation books, unless the chief of police, marshal, or sheriff designates in writing another person to perform this duty.

(3) The chief of police, marshal, or sheriff shall ensure that all citations issued are entered on the arrest report or in the electronic case management system.

(4) Upon completion, each uniform written citation book shall immediately be filed with the court clerk and made available for inspection.

(5) Upon case adjudication, the police department, office of city or town marshal, or sheriff's office shall file its copy of the citation either alphabetically or numerically.

SECTION 4. Arkansas Code § 16-10-206 is amended to read as follows:

16-10-206. Court docket.

(a) All violations shall be docketed and all judgments shall be rendered by the court's presiding judge.

(b) The court docket ~~sheet~~ shall reflect the complete history of the violation and the disposition of each case, and shall contain the following information:

- (1) The ~~uniform traffic ticket~~ citation number;
- (2) The date and nature of the violation;
- (3) The date the court convened to hear the case;
- (4) The names of arresting officers and witnesses, if any;
- (5) The judgment rendered by the court;
- (6) The signature or initials of the judge;
- (7) The total amount of the fine and costs ~~itemized~~;
- (8) The receipt number and dollar amount evidencing payment of fine and costs; and

(9) If applicable, the check number and dollar amount evidencing authorized bond refund. The check itself will indicate the docket number evidencing authorization.

(c) The docket ~~sheets~~ shall be numbered by the court clerk in accordance with the Rules of the Supreme Court of Arkansas.

(d)(1) ~~The~~ For manual dockets, the docket pages shall be prenumbered by the printer, and a printer's certificate or other evidence shall be furnished to the court's clerk which shall be made available for inspection.

(2) Docket pages must be either bound or loose-leaf, provided that accountability and control are maintained over loose-leaf docket pages.

~~(2)(e) The For manual or electronic docket pages, the docket pages shall be numbered independently of court docket numbers assigned by the court clerk and shall permit sequential use of all printed docket pages.~~

~~(e) The docket sheets shall be either bound or loose-leaf, provided that accountability and control is maintained over the loose-leaf docket sheets.~~

(f) The court clerk shall keep separate court dockets, one (1) for city cases and one (1) for county cases.

SECTION 5. Arkansas Code § 16-10-207 is amended to read as follows:

16-10-207. Police department and marshal's and sheriff's offices — Activities and clerical duties required.

The following activities and clerical duties relating to court functions shall be required of all police departments, city or town marshals, and sheriff's offices:

~~(1) Controls for Uniform Traffic Tickets.~~

~~(A) A list of all uniform traffic ticket books and the corresponding range of tickets in each book shall be kept in the police department, office of city or town marshal, or sheriff's office.~~

~~(B) The issuance of the uniform traffic ticket books shall be the responsibility of the chief of police, marshal, or sheriff, or someone who is delegated the authority to do so.~~

~~(C) Each patrolman, including also the chief of police, marshal, or sheriff, shall sign a receipt for each uniform traffic ticket book issued to him or her. This receipt book shall be made available for inspection.~~

~~(D) The chief of police, marshal, or sheriff shall be responsible for ensuring that all uniform traffic tickets issued shall be entered on the arrest report.~~

~~(E) As each uniform traffic ticket book is completed, it shall immediately be filed with the court clerk and made available for inspection;~~

~~(2) [Repealed.]~~

~~(3)(1) Preparation and Submission of Arrest Report.~~

(A) Separate arrest reports shall be prepared for city cases and county cases.

(B) The arrest report shall contain ~~columns for~~ the following information:

- (i) ~~Uniform traffic ticket~~ Citation number;
- (ii) Violator's name;
- (iii) Nature of the offense;

- (iv) Name of the arresting officer;
- (v) Receipt number, if applicable;
- (vi) Fine and costs collected, if applicable; and
- (vii) Any other additional information deemed appropriate

or necessary.

(C)(i) ~~Prior to~~ Before the court date, the arrest report shall be prepared from the ~~tickets~~ citations accumulated in the court date file in the police department office, marshal's office, or sheriff's office.

~~(ii) After the case has been adjudicated and the court's determination entered on the uniform traffic ticket, the processed police department or sheriff's office copy of the uniform traffic ticket shall then be filed either alphabetically or numerically.~~

(D) ~~The~~ If applicable, the fine and costs column collected shall be totaled, and a check shall be drawn payable to the court fund ~~which~~ that represents moneys collected and receipts issued by the police department, marshal's office, or sheriff's office for those ~~tickets~~ citations contained on the arrest report.

(E) A completed copy of the arrest report accompanied by the police department's, marshal's office, or sheriff's office check, if applicable, shall be delivered to the court clerk; ~~and~~ at least seven (7) business days before the court date.

~~(4)~~(2) Collection, Receipt, and Deposit Procedures.

(A) This subdivision (2) does not apply if the court clerk has been designated to be primarily responsible for the collection of fines under § 16-13-709.

(B) A prenumbered receipt must be issued for all moneys collected.

(C) Prenumbered manual receipts must meet the following minimum standards:

~~(A)~~(i) All receipt books must be prenumbered by the printer, and a printer's certificate ~~or other evidence~~ shall be furnished to the police department, marshal's office, or sheriff's office, which shall be made available for inspection;

(ii) The certificate must state the printing date, the numerical sequence of receipts printed, and the printer's name; and

~~(B)~~(iii) All void or spoiled receipts must be accounted for by attaching the original copy of the receipt to the duplicate copy of the receipt in the

receipt book-, with the reason for the void or spoiled receipt documented and retained for audit purposes.

(D) If an electronic receipting system is used, the system must be in compliance with the Information Systems Best Practices Checklist provided by the Legislative Joint Auditing Committee.

~~(G)~~(E) The receipt shall be issued in the name of the violator regardless of who paid the bond or fine or who collected the bond or fine- and must indicate the method of payment, such as cash, check, money order, or credit card.

~~(D)(i)~~(F)(i) ~~A prenumbered receipt shall be issued for all moneys collected, and such receipts~~ Receipts shall be deposited intact daily ~~in~~ into the bank account maintained by the police department, marshal's office, or sheriff's office.

(ii) All receipt numbers shall be entered on the arrest report by the police department, marshal's office, or sheriff's office.

~~(E)~~(G) The police department, marshal's office, or sheriff's office may maintain separate bank accounts for city cases and county cases.

~~(F)~~(H)(i) The bank deposit slips prepared by the police department, marshal's office, or sheriff's office shall contain the range of receipt numbers evidencing such collections.

(ii) In addition, the receipts issued shall be reconciled with the monthly bank deposits.

~~(G)~~(I) A bank reconciliation shall be made at the end of each month, and any balance remaining in the bank account shall be identified with receipts issued but not yet entered on the arrest report.

(J)(i) A cash receipts journal or electronic receipts listing shall be established.

(ii) The receipts journal or electronic receipts listing must indicate the receipt number, receipt date, violator's name, amount of the receipt, and classification of the receipt.

(iii) The receipts journal or electronic receipts listing shall be properly balanced and totaled monthly and on a year-to-date basis.

(iv) The receipts journal or electronic receipts listing shall be reconciled monthly to total bank deposits as shown on the bank statements.

(K)(i) A cash disbursements journal or electronic check register shall be established.

(ii) The disbursements journal or electronic check register must indicate the date, payee, check number, amount for each check written, and the classification of the disbursement.

(iii) The disbursements journal or electronic check register shall be properly balanced and totaled monthly and on a year-to-date basis.

(iv) The disbursements journal or electronic check register shall be reconciled monthly to total bank disbursements as indicated on the bank statements.

SECTION 6. Arkansas Code § 16-10-208 is amended to read as follows:

16-10-208. Court clerk or court administrator — Eligibility.

The court clerk or court administrator shall not be a member of the police department, marshal's office, or sheriff's office.

SECTION 7. Arkansas Code § 16-10-209 is amended to read as follows:

16-10-209. Court clerk — Activities and clerical duties.

The following activities and clerical duties relating to court functions shall be required of all court clerks:

(1) Collection, receipt, and deposit procedures.

(A) A prenumbered receipt must be issued for all moneys collected.

(B) Prenumbered manual receipts must meet the following minimum standards:

~~(A)(i)~~ All receipt books must be prenumbered by the printer, and a printer's certificate ~~or other evidence~~ shall be furnished to the court clerk, which shall be made available for inspection.;

(ii) The certificate must state the printing date, the numerical sequence of receipts printed, and the printer's name; and

~~(B)(iii)~~ All void or spoiled receipts must be accounted for by attaching the original copy of the receipt to the duplicate copy of the receipt in the receipt book, with the reason for the void or spoiled receipt documented and retained for audit purposes.

(C) If an electronic receipting system is used, the system must be in compliance with the Information Systems Best Practices Checklist provided by the Legislative Joint Auditing Committee.

~~(C)(i)(D)(i)~~ For those checks forwarded with the arrest reports, the receipt shall be issued in the name of the police department, marshal's office, or sheriff's office.

(ii) For those receipts issued at court date, the court clerk shall issue such receipts in the name of the defendant, regardless of who paid the bond or

fine or who collected the bond or fine, indicating on the receipt the method of payment, such as cash, check, money order, or credit card.

~~(D)~~(E) A prenumbered receipt shall be issued for all moneys collected, ~~and such receipts~~ Receipts shall be deposited intact daily into the separate bank account maintained by the court clerk.

~~(E)~~(i)~~(F)~~(i) The bank deposit slips prepared by the court clerk shall contain the range ~~of~~ of receipt numbers evidencing such collections.

(ii) Additionally, the receipts issued shall be reconciled with the monthly bank deposits.

~~(F)~~(G) A bank reconciliation shall be made at the end of each month, and any balance remaining in the bank account shall be identified with receipt numbers for cases not yet adjudicated and the payments made on all unpaid individual time accounts; ~~and.~~

~~(G)~~(H) The court clerk may maintain separate bank accounts for city cases and for county cases; ~~and.~~

(2) Preparation and submission of ~~court~~ distribution report.

(A) The ~~court~~ distribution report shall contain ~~columns for~~ the following information:

- (i) The ~~uniform traffic ticket~~ citation number;
- (ii) The defendant's name;
- (iii) The nature of the offense;
- (iv) The name of arresting officer;
- (v) The court docket number;
- (vi) The disposition or date continued;
- (vii) The receipt number;
- (viii) The total fine and costs collected;
- (ix) The fine;
- (x) The fees and costs itemized, ~~including all prosecuting attorney's fees;~~
- (xi) The bond refund amount;
- (xii) The bond refund check number; and
- (xiii) The installment payment amount.

(B) The court clerk at each court date shall prepare the ~~court~~ distribution report from the arrest report supplied by the police department, marshal's office, or sheriff's office.

(C) At the end of each court date, the court clerk shall complete the ~~court~~ distribution report for the court date and total the dollar amounts contained in the ~~court~~ report.

(D) The ~~court~~ distribution reports prepared each court date shall be summarized at least monthly.

(E) The court clerk shall make a direct monetary settlement on or before the tenth day of the next-following month with each of the following:

(i) The city treasurer;

(ii) The county treasurer;

~~(iii) The prosecuting attorney;~~

~~(iv) If applicable, the treasurer of the policemen's pension and relief fund and the district judge and clerk's retirement fund;~~

~~(v)(iii)~~ The Administration of Justice Funds Section of the Office of Administrative Services of the Department of Finance and Administration; and

~~(vi)(iv)~~ Any other state agency or entity which receives fines or fees assessed by the court and collected pursuant to law.

~~(F) The court clerk, in conjunction with the making of the monetary settlement in subdivision (2)(E)(ii) [repealed] of this section, will make reports in quadruplicate of the applicable individual court reports and distribute the reports in the following manner:~~

~~(i) One (1) copy to the mayor;~~

~~(ii) One (1) copy to the county clerk;~~

~~(iii) One (1) copy to the Administrative Office of the Courts; and~~

~~(iv) One (1) copy to be retained by the clerk and made available for inspection;~~

(3) Minimum bookkeeping requirements.

(A)(i) The court clerk shall maintain a ~~separate cash receipts and disbursements journal for city cases and county cases~~ or electronic receipts listing.

(ii) The court clerk may maintain separate cash receipts journals or electronic receipts listings for city cases and county cases.

~~(ii)(iii) The receipts journal shall consist of sufficient columns in order to properly classify all moneys receipted as to their proper nature, e.g., fines, administration of justice fund, etc. or electronic receipts listing must indicate the receipt number, receipt date, violator's or payor's name, amount of the receipt, and classification of the receipt.~~

(iv) The receipts journal or electronic receipts listing shall be properly balanced and totaled monthly and on a year-to-date basis.

(v) The receipts journal or electronic receipts listing shall be reconciled monthly to total bank deposits as shown on the bank statements.

(B)(i) The court clerk shall maintain a cash disbursements journal or electronic check register.

(ii) The court clerk may maintain separate cash disbursements journals or electronic check registers for city cases and county cases.

(iii) The disbursements journal or electronic check register must indicate the date, payee, check number, amount for each check written, and classification of the disbursement.

~~(iii)(iv)~~ The disbursements journal or electronic check register shall also contain sufficient columns to properly classify all moneys disbursed as to their proper nature, e.g., general fund, county treasurer, bond refunds, etc. be properly balanced and totaled monthly and on a year-to-date basis.

(v) The disbursements journal or electronic check register shall be reconciled monthly to total bank disbursements as indicated on the bank statements.

~~(B) The court clerk shall total and balance the receipts and disbursements journal monthly and establish and maintain year-to-date totals monthly.~~

~~(C)(i) The court clerk shall prepare monthly bank reconciliations for each court bank account.~~

~~(ii) The cash receipts and disbursements journal shall be utilized in effecting the bank reconciliations.~~

~~(D) Copies of bank reconciliations shall be furnished to the court's presiding judge, county judge, and mayor;~~

(4) Bond refunds.

(A) All bond refunds shall be made only upon the authorization of the presiding judge and shall be indicated as such on the court docket.

(B)(i) All bond refunds shall be made only by a check drawn on the court's bank account.

(ii) Additionally, the check shall indicate the court docket number for authorization.

(C) The court clerk shall enter all bond refunds on the applicable ~~court~~ distribution report;

(5) Installment payments.

(A) Installment payments shall be allowed only upon the authorization of the presiding judge and shall be indicated as such on the court docket.

(B)(i) The court clerk shall establish and maintain individual installment payment account ledger ~~cards~~ records, with a duplicate copy of the ledger ~~card~~ record being furnished to and maintained by the county or city official, agency, or department designated under § 16-13-709 as primarily responsible for the collection of fines assessed in district courts ~~and city courts~~.

(ii) The ledger ~~cards~~ records shall contain the following minimum information:

- (a) Name of the individual;
- (b) Court docket number and court date;
- (c) Nature of the violation;
- (d) Total fine and costs assessed;
- (e) Receipt number, date, and amount of payment; and
- (f) Unpaid balance of fine, fees, and costs.

(C) The county or city official, agency, or department designated under § 16-13-709 as primarily responsible for the collection of fines assessed in district courts ~~and city courts~~ shall be responsible for collecting all installment payments and shall enter all collected installment payments on each applicable arrest or distribution report.

(D)(i) The court clerk shall establish and maintain a control total for installment payments, which is a summary of all unpaid individual installment payment accounts.

(ii) The control total shall be reconciled monthly with the individual installment payment accounts.

(E)(i) The court clerk shall furnish the county or city official, agency, or department designated under § 16-13-709 as primarily responsible for the collection of fines assessed in district courts ~~and city courts~~ and the presiding judge monthly with a list of all unpaid installment payment accounts for which a payment has not been received within the past thirty (30) days.

(ii) The presiding judge shall then take the necessary action deemed appropriate in the circumstances.

(F)(i)~~(a)~~ All installment payments shall initially be deemed to be collections of restitution, and then court costs until the costs have been collected in full, with any remaining installment payments representing collections of fines.

~~(b) The court clerk shall prepare at least monthly a separate court report for all installment payments made on accounts.~~

~~(c) The monetary settlement for this separate court report shall be made on or before the tenth day of the next following month.~~

(ii) A municipal or county governing body may provide by appropriate municipal or county legislation an alternative method of installment payment allocation as follows:

(a) All installment payments are initially deemed collections of restitution;

~~(a)(b)~~ After restitution is fully collected, all installment payments shall be allocated fifty percent (50%) to court costs and fifty percent (50%) to fines; and

(c) Whenever either court costs or fines are fully paid, all remaining installment payments shall be allocated to remaining amounts due; and

~~(b)~~ The court clerk shall prepare at least monthly a separate court report for all installment payments made on accounts. The monetary settlement for this separate court report shall be made on or before the tenth day of the next following month; and

(6) Reconciliation of completed ~~ticket~~ citation books ~~to arrest report.~~

(A) The court clerk shall reconcile on a quarterly basis on or before the fifteenth day of the month following the end of the calendar quarter the individual ~~tickets citations~~ in the completed ticket citation book to the individual tickets citations as reflected on the arrest reports or court dockets.

(B)(i) For any discrepancies noted in the reconciliation in subdivision (6)(A) of this section, the court clerk shall prepare a ~~written~~ list and present this list to the court's judge for his or her appropriate action.

(ii) This list shall be maintained for audit purposes.

(C) If the court clerk is designated under § 16-13-709 to be primarily responsible for the collection of fines, the reconciliation of completed citation books described in this subdivision (6) shall be performed by someone outside of the court clerk's office as determined by the court judge.

SECTION 8. Arkansas Code § 16-10-211 is amended to read as follows: 16-10-211. Record retention schedule.

(a) All towns, cities, and counties of the State of Arkansas shall maintain records for the district courts ~~and city courts~~ and are to:

(1) Permanently maintain:

(A) Case indices for all courts;

(B) Case dockets for all courts;

(C) ~~Unserve~~ Active warrants;

(D) Waivers;

(E) Expungement and sealed records;

~~(F) Circuit court judgments;~~

~~(G)(F) Files concerning convictions under the Omnibus DWI Act, § 5-65-101 et seq.; and~~

~~(H) Files concerning cases resulting in a suspended imposition of sentence; and~~

~~(I)(G) Domestic battering files;~~

(2) Maintain for a period of at least seven (7) years and in no event dispose of ~~prior to~~ before being audited:

~~(A) Records and reports of court costs;~~

~~(B) Fines and fees assessed and collected;~~

~~(C)(A) Complete case files and written exhibits for all courts;~~

~~(D) Month-end settlements;~~

~~(E) Monthly distribution reports;~~

~~(F)(B) Show cause orders;~~

~~(G)(C) Case information, including arrest reports and affidavits;~~

and

~~(H) Alternative service or community service time sheets; and~~

(D) Files concerning cases resulting in a suspended imposition of sentence; and

(3) Maintain for a period of at least three (3) years and in no event dispose of ~~prior to~~ before being audited:

(A) Bank reconciliations;

(B) Check book registers and check listings;

(C) Cancelled checks;

(D) Bank statements;

(E) Receipts;

(F) Deposit collection records;

(G) Budget packets or books Receipts listings;

(H) ~~Accounts payable~~ Distribution reports;

(I) ~~Payroll time sheets~~ Receipt and disbursement journals;

(J) Information concerning vacation and sick leave Time payment records;

(K) ~~Month-end payroll~~ Citation book logs;

(L) ~~Uniform traffic ticket~~ Citation books from each police department and sheriff's office; and

(M) Served warrants;

(N) Copies of citations;

(O) Alternative service or community service time sheets;

(P) Uniform filing fees collection remittance forms and fine report; and

(Q) Miscellaneous fee and fine collection reports.

(b) After a town, city, or county has maintained records for the time periods required by subdivisions (a)(2) or (3) of this section and after the records described in subdivisions (a)(2) or (3) of this section have been audited, the records may be destroyed.

(c) When records are destroyed under subsection (b) of this section, the town, city, or county shall document the destruction by the following procedure:

(1) An affidavit is to be prepared stating:

(A) Which records are being destroyed and to which period of time the records apply; and

(B) The method of destruction; ~~and.~~

~~(2)(A) For city court records, the affidavit described in subdivision (c)(1) of this section is to be signed by the town or city employee performing the destruction and one (1) town or city council member.~~

~~(B)(2) For district court records, the~~ The affidavit described in subdivision ~~(c)(1) of this section~~ is to be signed by the town, city, or county employee performing the destruction and one (1) employee of the governing body or, if applicable, governing bodies ~~which~~ that contribute to the expenses of the court.

~~(d)(1) In addition to the procedure described in subsection (c) of this section, the approval of the town or city council for destruction of documents shall be obtained prior to the destruction of city court records and an appropriate note of the approval indicated in the town or city council minutes along with the destruction affidavit.~~

~~(2)~~ In addition to the procedure described in subsection (c) of this section, the approval of the governing body or, if applicable, governing bodies that contribute to the expenses of the court shall be obtained ~~prior to~~ before the destruction of district court records and an appropriate note of the approval indicated in the minutes of the governing body or bodies along with the destruction affidavit.

SECTION 9. Arkansas Code § 16-17-211 is amended to read as follows:

16-17-211. District court clerks generally.

(a) The judge of any district court may appoint a clerk for the court, who shall be designated and known as the district court clerk.

~~(b)(1)~~ (b)(1) The city council of the city in which the court is located shall fix the salary of the district court clerk at a reasonable sum, the salary to be computed on an annual basis ~~and payable in equal monthly installments.~~

(2) However, where the county in which the court is located is to pay any portion of the clerk's salary, the salary must also be approved by the quorum court of that county. Further, if the expenses and salaries of any district court are paid entirely by the county in which the court is located, the salary of the clerk shall be fixed by the quorum court of the county and not by the city council.

(c) The district court clerk shall keep a fair record of all the acts done and proceedings had in the court and shall enter all judgments of the court, under the direction of the judge.

(d) The district court clerk shall:

(1) Administer oaths, including special judges of district court under § 16-17-210;

(2) Take affidavits required or permitted in the progress of the action;

(3) Keep a complete docket of all proceedings to the extent and in the manner directed by the judge;

(4) ~~Seasonably record~~ Record the judgments, rules, orders, and other civil or criminal proceedings of the court and keep an alphabetical index thereof;

(5) Keep such other dockets, books, and indices as may be required by law or by the judge; and

(6) Issue and attest all process.

~~(e) The district court clerk shall render for each month, not later than the tenth day of the succeeding month, reports in triplicate of all civil and criminal cases tried. These reports shall show all fines, penalties, forfeitures, fees, and costs taxed, assessed, and collected during the month and also show the nature of each case. One (1) copy of such report is to be forwarded or delivered to the mayor of the city and one (1) copy to the clerk of the county court.~~

~~(f)(e)~~ Where the duties of the office of district court clerk do not require a full-time employee, the city council may require that the duties of the clerk be performed by any other officer of the city, except a member of the police department or marshal's office.

SECTION 10. DO NOT CODIFY. Effective date.

The effective date of this act is January 1, 2012."

/s/ Tim Summers

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks
Chief Clerk

Upon motion of Representative Lea, **HOUSE BILL NO. 1900** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1900

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 1900** as originally introduced:

Page 1, delete all language after the enacting clause and substitute the following language:

"SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 20-78-801(a), concerning the birth through prekindergarten teaching credential and endorsement, is amended to read as follows:

(a)(1) A person teaching in a public early childhood education program may obtain a birth through prekindergarten teaching credential from the Division of Child Care and Early Childhood Education.

(2) ~~Subdivision (a)(1) of this section shall not be construed to permit a~~ A person teaching in a public early childhood education program to ~~may~~ utilize the teaching credential issued under subdivision (a)(1) of this section in lieu of a P-4 teaching license issued by the State Board of Education when the license is required for employment as a lead teacher in any public or private early childhood education program."

/s/ Andrea Lea

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks
Chief Clerk

Upon motion of Representative McCrary, **HOUSE BILL NO. 1955** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1955

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 1955** as originally introduced:

Page 1, delete lines 8 - 10 and substitute:

"AN ACT TO AMEND ENABLING LEGISLATION FOR AMENDMENT 82 TO THE ARKANSAS CONSTITUTION; TO MAKE CHANGES CONSISTENT WITH CHANGES TO AMENDMENT 82 ENACTED BY THE VOTERS IN NOVEMBER 2010; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES."

AND

Delete the subtitle in its entirety and substitute:

"AN ACT TO AMEND ENABLING LEGISLATION FOR AMENDMENT 82."

AND

Page 1, delete lines 21 and 22 and substitute:

"SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 15-4-3202(1), concerning the definition of "Amendment 82 agreement" is amended to read as follows:

(1) "Amendment 82 agreement" means a contract between the state and a sponsor under which the state is to provide Amendment 82 bond financing in exchange for the sponsor's agreeing to make an investment and to locate a new business or substantially expand an existing business in the State of Arkansas in accordance with the requirements of Arkansas Constitution, Amendment 82, and this subchapter. At a minimum, the agreement shall contain the following provisions:

(A) The infrastructure needs to be provided by the state in support of the qualified Amendment 82 project and financed under Arkansas Constitution, Amendment 82, and this subchapter;

(B) A description of all other economic incentives to be provided by the state in connection with the qualified Amendment 82 project;

(C) The commitments of the sponsor, if any, with regard to investment and job creation associated with the qualified Amendment 82 project, including timetables for meeting and maintaining any the investment and job creation requirements;

(D) The agreement of the sponsor to make all specified records pertaining to the sponsor's commitments investment and job creation requirements under Arkansas Constitution, Amendment 82 available for annual audit by the Chief Fiscal Officer of the State and, upon request, but no more often than annually, by the

Office of Economic and Tax Policy of the Bureau of Legislative Research or a person or entity retained by the office;

(E) Performance benchmarks and economic goals of the qualified Amendment 82 project; and

(F) The penalties to be applied if the sponsor does not satisfy its commitments under the Amendment 82 agreement;

SECTION 2. Arkansas Code § 15-4-3202(13), concerning the definition of "Letter of commitment" is amended to read as follows:

(13) "Letter of commitment" means a binding agreement signed by a sponsor and the Arkansas Economic Development Commission, ~~which~~ that at minimum contains the following provisions:

(A) A determination by the commission that the sponsor has the financial capability, business history, and corporate intent to implement and maintain a qualified Amendment 82 project;

(B) A commitment by the sponsor that the sponsor intends to locate a new business or substantially expand an existing business in the State of Arkansas, and a description of any other commitments made by the sponsor; ~~that will require an investment by the sponsor of more than five hundred million dollars (\$500,000,000) and will create more than five hundred (500) new jobs;~~

(C) A tentative timetable for development of the proposed project;

(D) The consequences if the sponsor does not satisfy its obligations under the letter of commitment; and

(E) A statement from the commission that its obligation under the letter of commitment is limited to presenting the letter of commitment and supporting documentation to the Governor, who may or may not elect to present the proposal to the General Assembly for its consideration;

SECTION 3. Arkansas Code § 15-4-3203(a), concerning Amendment 82 project qualifications, is amended to read as follows:

(a)(1)(A) Constitution Amendment 82, the General Assembly delegates, in exercising its responsibilities under Section 1 of Amendment 82 to the Arkansas Constitution Amendment 82, the General Assembly delegates, authorizes, and directs the Arkansas Economic Development Commission, the Arkansas Development Finance Authority, and the Chief Fiscal Officer of the State to undertake a review of all proposed projects following the procedures described in this section.

(B) In order to be considered for qualification, a sponsor must fall within the definition of an "eligible business", as defined in § 15-4-2703.

(2) If the Governor refers a proposed project to the General Assembly under subsection (h) of this section, the commission and the authority shall prepare and provide to each member of the General Assembly the reports described in subsection (i) of this section, after which the General Assembly shall make the final and definitive decisions concerning the proposed project as set forth in subsection (j) of this section.

SECTION 4. Arkansas Code § 15-4-3203(i)(2), concerning Amendment 82 project qualifications, is amended to read as follows:

(2) The commission's report shall include:

(A) A description of the proposed project;

(B)(i) An itemization of the proposed infrastructure needs and other needs to be financed with the proceeds derived from the sale of Amendment 82 bonds.

(ii) The itemization shall include estimated costs and details to the maximum extent available at the time of the report;

(C) A description of all other economic incentives to be provided by the state in connection with the proposed project;

(D) A description of the economic impact and cost-benefit analyses of the proposed project for a period of at least ten (10) years that includes:

(i) The annual projected benefit to the state from increased sales and use tax and income tax revenue;

(ii) The annual projected cost to the state for each economic incentive offered to the sponsor in connection with the proposed project; and

(iii) The overall net present value benefit-to-cost ratio for the period of at least ten (10) years;

(E) The amount of bonds necessary to be issued to defray project costs and a budget of the project costs;

(F) A tentative time schedule setting forth the period of time during which the proceeds of the Amendment 82 bonds are to be expended;

(G) A ~~certification statement~~ statement by the Director of the Arkansas Economic Development Commission ~~that, under~~ based on and outlining the:

(i) Terms ~~terms~~ of the letter of the commitment;

(ii) Estimated dollar amount of investment in the state ~~from the proposed project shall consist of an investment in the state of not less than five hundred million dollars (\$500,000,000);~~ and

(iii) Estimated number of new jobs to be created by the proposed project shall create no fewer than five hundred (500) new jobs;

(H) A copy of the signed letter of commitment for the proposed project; and

(I) A copy of the unexecuted Amendment 82 agreement for the proposed project.

SECTION 5. Arkansas Code § 15-4-3206 is amended to read as follows:

15-4-3206. Compliance time period — Audit requirements.

(a)(1) The Amendment 82 agreement shall specify a time period in which the sponsor must comply with the ~~investment and job creation thresholds~~ terms and conditions specified in the Amendment 82 agreement.

(2) Except as provided in subsection (b) of this section, the time period shall not exceed four (4) years from the date of enactment of related legislation under § 15-4-3203(j).

(3) ~~If in the event that~~ the sponsor does not comply with the applicable time period, then the penalty provisions set forth in the ~~Arkansas Constitution, Amendment 82,~~ and agreement and enacted in related legislation under § 15-4-3203(j) shall apply.

(b)(1)(A) The sponsor may request a one-year extension of the time period specified in the Amendment 82 agreement by submitting to the Director of the Arkansas Economic Development Commission a written request with an explanation as to why the extension is necessary.

(B) The request shall be submitted at least ninety (90) days ~~prior to~~ before the expiration of the time period specified in the Amendment 82 agreement.

(2)(A) Upon receipt of a request to extend the applicable time period, the director shall immediately notify the President of the Arkansas Development Finance Authority, the Chief Fiscal Officer of the State, and the Governor.

(B) The director, the president, and the Chief Fiscal Officer of the State may approve a request for a one-year extension upon a determination that there is a valid economic reason for granting the extension.

(3) The sponsor shall ~~not~~ be granted not more than three (3) one-year extensions of the applicable time period.

(c)(1) The sponsor shall maintain and make available records pertaining to ~~investment and job creation requirements~~ items contained in the terms and agreements of the Amendment 82 agreement for annual audit by the Chief Fiscal Officer of the State and upon request no more often than annually by the Office of

Economic and Tax Policy of the Bureau of Legislative Research or a person or entity retained by the office.

(2) The Arkansas Tax Procedure Act, § 26-18-101 et seq., shall apply to records maintained under this subsection and any audits conducted of the records, including any audit conducted through the office.

(3)(A) Records obtained or reviewed by the office under this section:

(i) Shall be considered working papers of the President Pro Tempore of the Senate and the Speaker of the House of Representatives under § 25-19-105(b)(7) and shall not be open to inspection and copying by any citizen of the State of Arkansas; and

(ii) Are specifically exempt from the requirements of § 25-19-105(a).

(B) However, a report of the audit shall be presented to the Legislative Council with respect to the status of the applicable qualified Amendment 82 project which details the sponsor's compliance with the provisions of the Amendment 82 agreement.

SECTION 6. Arkansas Code § 15-4-3221(b), concerning monitoring and reporting, is amended to read as follows:

(b) The commission ~~shall be~~ is responsible for monitoring and reporting to the Arkansas Development Finance Authority, the Governor, and the General Assembly on the ongoing economic impact of the project and the sponsor's progress in meeting the terms and conditions under the Amendment 82 agreement ~~economic development investment requirements under Arkansas Constitution, Amendment 82,~~ and this subchapter."

/s/ Walls McCrary

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks

Chief Clerk

Upon motion of Representative Westerman, **HOUSE BILL NO. 1980** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1980

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 1980** as originally introduced:

Page 1, delete lines 24 through 26 and substitute "Organizations; and"

AND

Page 1, line 27, delete "~~(2)(3)~~" and substitute "(2)"

AND

Page 1, delete line 32, and substitute the following

"(a) ~~The Arkansas Economic Development Commission~~ Arkansas"

AND

Page 1, line 33, delete "jointly"

AND

Page 1, line 36, delete "commission" and substitute "~~commission~~ association"

AND

Page 2, delete line 9, and substitute the following:

"~~the Arkansas Economic Development Commission~~ Arkansas Association of"

AND

Page 2, line 19, delete "commission" and substitute "~~commission~~ association"

AND

Page 3, line 6, delete "commission and the" and substitute "~~commission~~"

AND

Page 3, line 9, delete "commission and the" and substitute "~~commission~~"

AND

Page 3, line 30, delete "commission and the"

AND

Page 3, delete lines 34 through 36, and substitute the following:

"SECTION 4. Arkansas Code § 15-14-105 is amended to read as follows:
15-14-105. Services provided.

(a) ~~If the Arkansas Economic Development Commission~~ Arkansas"

AND

Page 4, line 4, delete "commission and the" and substitute "~~commission~~"

AND

Page 4, delete line 17, and substitute the following:

"improving the community's desirability as a home for retirees.

(b) The ~~commission~~ association may contract with a local or regional nonprofit organization to provide a service described by subsection (a) of this section."

AND

Page 4, delete lines 23 and 24, and substitute the following:

"issued. To be considered for recertification by the ~~Arkansas Economic Development Commission~~ Arkansas Association of Development"

AND

Page 4, delete line 30 and substitute the following:

"desirable location for retirees and potential retirees.

SECTION 6. Arkansas Code § 15-14-107 is amended to read as follows:

15-14-107. Arkansas Retirement Community Program Fund Account.

The Arkansas Retirement Community Program Fund Account is created on the books of the Treasurer of State, the Auditor of State, and the Chief Fiscal Officer of the State and shall be funded by the fees collected under § 15-14-104. All moneys collected under the fund account shall be deposited into the State Treasury to the credit of the fund account as special revenues. Moneys in the account may be appropriated to the ~~Arkansas Economic Development Commission~~ Arkansas Institute for Economic Advancement at the University of Arkansas at Little Rock only for the purposes of this chapter, including the payment of administrative and personnel costs of the ~~commission~~ associated Arkansas Association of Development Organizations connected with administering the Arkansas Retirement Community Program."

AND

Appropriately renumber the remaining section of the bill

AND

Page 4, delete lines 34 through 36, and substitute the following:

"~~The Arkansas Economic Development Commission~~ Arkansas Association of Development Organizations, after having received input from the Department of Parks and Tourism, the Department of Arkansas Heritage, and the Arkansas Economic Development Commission,"

/s/ Bruce Westerman

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks

Chief Clerk

Upon motion of Representative Branscum, **HOUSE BILL NO. 1993** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1993

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 1993** as originally introduced:

Delete everything after the enacting clause and substitute the following:

"SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 14-14-1107 is amended to read as follows:

14-14-1107. Natural disasters.

(a) In any county in which a natural disaster, including ~~but not limited to~~ without limitation a tornado or flood, results in the county being declared a disaster area by the Governor, an appropriate official of the United States Government, or the county judge of the county, the county judge is authorized to use county labor and equipment on private property to provide services which are required as a result of the natural disaster.

(b) The county judge shall notify the owner of the private property by any possible method as soon as practicable of:

(1) The amount of private property necessary to provide services;

(2) The nature of labor and equipment to be used on the private property; and

(3) The estimated amount of time the private property will be used to provide services."

/s/ David L. Branscum

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks
Chief Clerk

Upon motion of Representative Pierce, **HOUSE BILL NO. 2135** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 2135

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 2135** as originally introduced:

Add Representatives Hyde, Webb as cosponsors of the bill

AND

Page 1, delete line 8 and substitute:

"AN ACT TO ALLOW THE CREATION OF CERTAIN DESIGNATED AREAS IN CITIES AND TOWN THAT PERMITS PUBLIC DRINKING; TO AMEND THE LAWS REGARDING PRIVATE CLUB"

AND

Delete the subtitle in its entirety and substitute:

"TO ALLOW THE CREATION OF CERTAIN DESIGNATED AREAS IN CITIES AND TOWN THAT PERMITS PUBLIC DRINKING AND TO AMEND THE LAWS REGARDING PRIVATE CLUB PERMITS."

AND

Page 1, delete lines 19 and 20 and substitute:

"SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 3-9-221(a), concerning exceptions from the alcoholic beverage laws, is amended to read as follows:

(a) The General Assembly recognizes that:

(1) Many individuals in this state serve mixed drinks containing alcoholic beverages to their friends and guests in the privacy of their homes and, in addition, that many individuals associated together in private nonprofit corporations established for fraternal, patriotic, recreational, political, social, or other mutual purposes as authorized by law, established not for pecuniary gain, have provided for their mutual convenience and for the preparation and serving to themselves and their guests mixed drinks prepared from alcoholic beverages owned by the members individually or in common under a so-called "locker", "pool", or "revolving fund" system; and

(2) Many individuals travel to this state to assemble at regional meetings and conventions to associate with other individuals who are members of professional and social organizations and that:

(A) Many of the restaurants and entertainment facilities used for the meetings and conventions promote the hospitality of the host communities where the restaurants, convention, and entertainment facilities are located;

(B) Many of the host organizations plan to serve mixed drinks containing alcoholic beverages to their friends and guests at these meetings and while entertaining and dining during these conventions; and

(C) Many of the host communities have individuals who have associated together in private nonprofit corporations established for recreational, social, community hospitality, professional association, entertainment, or other mutual purposes established, not for pecuniary gain, but for their mutual convenience and to provide for the preparation and serving to themselves and their guests mixed drinks prepared from alcoholic beverages owned by the members individually or in common under a so-called locker, pool, or revolving fund system; and

(3)(A)(i) That there are a number of counties or parts of counties where the public retail sale of intoxicating liquors has not been approved by the voters.

(ii) However, within those counties or parts of counties there are significant developments of tourism facilities and large-event facilities that promote the economic development of the state.

(B) To ensure that tourism and large-event facilities as well as other associated activities are allowed to exist to promote the economic development in the state, a new hotel or large-event facility private club permit, for use in those places where the public retail sale of intoxicating liquors is not authorized, should be created.

(C) These permits are necessary so that persons visiting hotels or large-event facilities in these areas will be able to enjoy the amenities that a person might find in other states.

(D) This additional permit will enhance the experience of going to hotels or large-event facilities that may display items of historic interest, contain extensive art collections, or host musical or dramatic presentations.

(E)(i) Further, since the counties or parts of counties in which these hotels or large-event facilities will be located do not allow the open public retail sale of intoxicating liquors, the non-profit corporations that have been established to have the hotel facilities or the large-event facilities should be allowed to offer alcoholic beverages to members of the nonprofit corporations and their guests.

(ii) These nonprofit corporations have been established for the purpose of operating a qualifying hotel or large-event facility private club or other mutual purposes, not for pecuniary gain, but for their mutual convenience and to provide for the preparation and serving to the members and their guests alcoholic

beverages owned by the members individually or in common under "locker", "pool", or "revolving fund" system.

SECTION 2. Arkansas Code § 3-9-202 is amended to add a new definition to read as follows:

(14) "Large event facility" means a facility that houses convention center activity, tourism activity, trade show and product display and related meeting activity, or any other similar large meeting or attendance activity and that either itself or through one (1) or more independent contractors complies with all of the following:

(A) Serves full and complete meals and food on the premises;

(B) Has one (1) or more places for food service on the premises with a seating capacity for not fewer than five hundred (500) people; or

(C) Employs a sufficient number and kind of employees to serve meals and food on the premises capable of handling at least five hundred (500) people.

SECTION 3. Arkansas Code Title 3, Chapter 9, Subchapter 2 is amended to add a new section to read as follows:

3-9-240. Hotel or large-event facility private club permit.

(a)(1) An application for a hotel or large-event facility private club permit shall be in writing and shall provide information concerning the applicant for the hotel or large-event facility private club permit and the premises to be used by the applicant as the Director of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Division requires.

(2) A hotel or large-event facility permit may be issued only in a county or a territory of a county that does not allow the public retail sale of intoxicating liquors as provided under § 3-8-201.

(b) The application for a hotel or large-event facility private club permit shall be accompanied by a check or money order for the amount required by this section for the hotel or large-event facility private club permit.

(c) A hotel or large-event facility private club permit application shall contain a description of the premises permitted and provide proof that the space leased has at least:

(1) Eighty (80) lodging rooms and five thousand square feet (5,000 sq. ft.) of public meeting, banquet, or restaurant space from a hotel; or

(2) Ten thousand square feet (10,000 sq. ft.) of interior or exterior public meeting, banquet, exhibit hall, or restaurant space from a large-event facility.

(d) If the director grants an application for a hotel or large-event facility private club permit, he or she shall issue a hotel or large-event facility private club

permit in a form as determined by the rules of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Division.

(e)(1) A hotel or large-event facility private club permit authorizes the dispensing, service, and consumption of alcoholic beverages by and to members and their guests on the premises of a hotel or large-event facility private club permittee for on-premises consumption at a hotel or large-event facility leased to a hotel or large-event facility private club permittee.

(2) The areas of a hotel or large-event facility that may be leased to a hotel or large-event facility private club permittee for purposes of a hotel or large-event facility private club permit include without limitation:

- (A) Sleeping rooms;
- (B) Pool-side bars;
- (C) Banquet facilities;
- (D) Restaurants;
- (E) Lobbies;
- (F) Exhibit halls;
- (G) Patios; and
- (H) Outdoor gardens.

(3) Members of the hotel or large-event facility private club permittee that holds a hotel or large-event facility private club permit may move from one (1) area to another area designated under subdivision (f)(2) of this section while consuming alcoholic beverages.

(f)(1) A hotel or large-event facility that leases all or a portion of its premises to a hotel or large-event facility private club permittee shall clearly identify the areas of the hotel or large-event facility that are leased to the hotel or large-event facility private club permittee.

(2)(A) Areas leased by a hotel or large-event facility private club permittee that contain articles of historic interest or art or dramatic or musical presentations shall be open to members of the hotel or large-event facility private club permittee and to nonmembers of the hotel or large-event facility private club permittee.

(B) However, a person must be a member or the guest of a member of the hotel or large-event facility private club permittee to consume or possess alcoholic beverages dispensed by the hotel or large-event facility private club permittee.

(3) Persons under twenty-one (21) years of age may be allowed on the premises of the hotel or large-event facility private club permittee.

(4)(A) A hotel holding a hotel or large-event facility private club permit under this section may lease a sleeping room to a hotel or large-event facility private club permittee for the service of alcoholic beverages.

(B) A hotel may use room service to serve the alcoholic beverage.

(C) The hotel may stock the leased sleeping room with alcoholic beverages and the hotel or large-event facility private club permittee through the hotel's employees shall inventory the alcoholic beverages in the leased sleeping room.

(D) Sleeping rooms that are solely occupied by persons under twenty (20) years of age shall not receive alcoholic beverages through room service or be stocked with alcoholic beverages.

(5) A hotel or large-event facility that leases space to a hotel or large-event facility private club permittee shall provide a means of entering the hotel or large-event facility to allow a person to knowingly decide if he or she would like to become a member of the hotel or large-event facility private club permittee.

(g)(1) A hotel leasing its premises to a hotel or large-event facility private club permittee may include a membership application to the hotel or large-event facility private club permittee as part of its registration materials.

(2) A guest of a hotel becoming a member of the hotel or large-event facility private club permittee shall receive a membership card.

(3) A hotel that includes a membership application to the hotel or large-event facility private club permittee as part of its registration materials shall retain the registration materials as required by the division.

(4) A hotel or large-event facility private club permittee may refuse a membership or revoke a membership of a person that does not abide by the hotel or large-event facility private club permittee rules.

(h)(1)(A) The application by a hotel for a hotel or large-event facility private club permit shall be accompanied by an annual permit fee of one thousand five hundred dollars (\$1,500).

(B) In an area in which the sale of intoxicating liquor has not been authorized by local option as provided under § 3-8-201 et seq., the application for a hotel or large-event facility private club permit shall be accompanied by an additional application fee of one thousand five hundred dollars (\$1,500).

(C) The annual renewal fee for a hotel holding a hotel or large-event facility private club permit is one thousand five hundred dollars (\$1,500).

(2) The application and renewal fee for a large-event facility for a hotel or large-event private club permit is two thousand five hundred dollars (\$2,500) per

year payable on or before June 30 of each calendar year for the fiscal year beginning July 1.

(i) The director shall promulgate rules to enforce this section.

SECTION 4. Arkansas Code § 5-71-212(c), prohibiting public drinking of alcoholic beverages, is amended to read as follows:

(c) A Except as provided in subsection (f) of this section, a person commits the offense of drinking in public if the person, other than in a place of business licensed to sell alcoholic beverages for consumption on the premises, consumes any alcoholic beverage:

- (1) In any public place;
- (2) On any highway or street;
- (3) Upon any passenger coach, streetcar, or in or upon any vehicle commonly used for the transportation of passengers; or
- (4) In or about any depot, platform, waiting station or room, or other public place.

SECTION 5. Arkansas Code § 5-71-212, prohibiting public intoxication and public drinking of alcoholic beverages, is amended to add an new subsection to read as follows:

(f)(1) As used in this subsection, "designated entertainment district" means a contiguous area located in a commercial area of a city or town that:

(A) Contains:

- (i) Restaurants;
- (ii) Bars;
- (iii) Entertainment or hospitality establishments; or
- (iv) Businesses that contain articles of historic interest, art presentations, dramatic presentations, or musical presentations; and

(B) Adjoins trolley tracks that use metal rails.

(2) Subsection (c) of this section does not apply within the boundaries of a designated entertainment district established by ordinance in any city or town collecting a gross receipts tax on prepared food or hotel and motel accommodations under § 26-75-602 and located in a wet county.

(3) Rules of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Division prohibiting the carrying of an alcoholic beverage out of an establishment holding a permit for on-premises consumption of alcohol do not apply within a designated entertainment district.

(4) A city or town desiring to establish a designated entertainment district shall set by ordinance reasonable standards for the regulation of public drinking of alcohol within the designated entertainment district."

/s/ Bobby J. Pierce

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks
Chief Clerk

Upon motion of Representative Nickels, **HOUSE BILL NO. 1251** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1251

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 1251** as engrossed,
H3/10/11 (version: 03/10/2011 12:09:26 PM)

Add Representatives Lea, Lindsey as cosponsors of the bill

AND

Add Senator M. Lamoureux as a cosponsor of the bill

AND

Page 7, line 25, delete "2012" and substitute "2013"

/s/ Jim Nickels

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks
Chief Clerk

Upon motion of Representative Ingram, **HOUSE BILL NO. 1738** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1738

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 1738** as engrossed,
H3/15/11 (version: 3/15/2011 01:44:26 PM)

Page 2, line 29, delete "department is" and substitute "department, as determined by the county judge, is"

AND

Page 2, delete line 35, and substitute the following:

"fire protection needs.

(iii) If a quorum court has passed a resolution that reallocates the moneys remaining after the disbursement of moneys under this section, then the moneys shall be reallocated based upon the quorum court resolution."

/s/ Keith M. Ingram

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks
Chief Clerk

Upon motion of Representative Johnston, **HOUSE BILL NO. 2154** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 2154

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 2154** as engrossed,
H3/18/11 (version: 03/18/2011 01:02:15 PM)

Page 3, delete lines 7 and 8 and substitute the following:

"(f)(1) A vacancy on the county board shall be filled by the election of a new member by the county committee of the appropriate party.

(2)(A) The county committee shall elect a new member within forty-five (45) days of a vacancy.

(B) If the county committee fails to elect a new member within forty-five (45) days of a vacancy, the state chair of the appropriate party shall appoint a new member to the county board."

AND

Page 3, delete lines 18 through 36 and substitute the following:

"(b) In the event that no county chair or county vice chair has been elected in any of the several counties of Arkansas for either the majority party or minority party by the fiftieth calendar day before any general election, then and in that event, the State Board of Election Commissioners shall have authority to elect by majority vote qualified persons from the county committee of the majority or minority party so affected to fill the vacancies whether or not the vacancies are caused by failure to elect or by death, resignation, or disqualification. ~~However, all appointments to fill the vacancies of the county boards of election commissioners shall be terminated immediately upon the election of a county chair or county vice chair qualified to serve upon the county board of election commissioners as provided in this section.~~

~~(c) In the event of a vacancy or disqualification of any third member of a county board who was duly elected by the state board, the chair of the county committee of the majority party shall immediately notify the Chair of the State Board of Election Commissioners of the vacancy or disqualification. Upon receipt of the notification, the chair shall call a meeting of the state board, which shall fill the vacancy from the list of remaining nominees originally submitted by the county committee at any time prior to a general election, except that when the county committee did not submit the list of nominees at least sixty (60) calendar days before a general election, the state board shall nominate and elect by majority vote any resident of the county as the third member at any time prior to a general election."~~

AND

Page 4, delete lines 1 through 4

/s/ Josh Johnston

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks
Chief Clerk

Upon motion of Representative Stewart, **HOUSE BILL NO. 1544** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1544

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 1544** as engrossed,

H3/18/11 (version: 3/18/2011 03:27:09 PM)

Page 2, line 13, delete "However," and substitute "However, in dependency-neglect actions,"

/s/ Randy Stewart

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks
Chief Clerk

Upon motion of Representative Fielding, **HOUSE BILL NO. 2180** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 2180

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 2180** as originally introduced:

Delete everything after the enacting clause and substitute the following:

"SECTION 1. Arkansas Code Title 4, Chapter 88, is amended to add an additional subchapter to read as follows:

4-88-901. Title.

This subchapter shall be known and may be cited as the "Restocking Fee Act".

4-88-902. Definitions.

As used in this subchapter:

(1) "Customer" means a purchaser or potential purchaser of goods;

(2) "Goods" means tangible property that is offered for sale or lease;

(3) "Restocking fee" means a fee charged directly or indirectly by a retail business to its customers to replenish its supply of goods upon the return or

exchange of the goods;

(4) "Retail business" means a seller or lessor of goods; and

(5) "Retail price" means the actual cost of goods sold or leased.

4-88-903. Limitation on restocking fee -- Requirements.

If a retail business charges a restocking fee, the restocking fee shall:

(1) Not exceed ten percent (10%) of the retail price at the time of purchase of the goods for which the restocking fee is charged; and

(2) Be disclosed under § 4-88-904.

4-88-904. Disclosure of restocking fee.

(a) A retail business in this state that charges a restocking fee shall disclose the restocking fee by posting notice of the amount of the restocking fee and the goods subject to the restocking fee:

(1) On a customer's sales receipt printed in blue, bold, and a type at least the size of the other retail information;

(2) On each in-store cash register;

(3) In conspicuous areas throughout the retail store and at each entrance and exit;

(4) In print advertising and promotional materials; and

(5) On the website of the retail business.

(b) The notice shall disclose the retail business's restocking fee policy or advise customers where to obtain the full restocking fee policy.

(c) The notices and disclosure shall be printed in at least one inch (1") type and in a clear and conspicuous manner.

4-88-905. Enforcement.

A violation of this subchapter is a deceptive and unconscionable trade practice subject to the penalties, remedies, and enforcement provided by § 4-88-101 et seq."

/s/ David Fielding

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks
Chief Clerk

Upon motion of Representative Garner, **HOUSE BILL NO. 2196** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 2196

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 2196** as originally introduced:

Delete everything after the enacting clause and substitute:

“SECTION 1. Arkansas Code Title 6, Chapter 19, Subchapter 1 is amended to add an additional section to read as follows:

6-19-127. School Bus Safety Hotline.

(a) As used in this section, “school bus” means a motor vehicle designed to carry more than ten (10) passengers that is owned by a public school district or operated under contract for a public school district and used for the transportation of children to or from school or school-sponsored activities.

(b)(1) The Division of Public School Academic Facilities and Transportation of the Department of Education shall establish the School Bus Safety Hotline, a toll-free telephone number for reporting the unsafe operation of a school bus by a school bus driver.

(2) The division shall ensure that each call is received and each complaint is investigated.

(c)(1) A school bus operated in this state shall have displayed on the rear exterior of the school bus a decal that states “REPORT UNSAFE DRIVING” followed by the School Bus Safety Hotline toll-free telephone number.

(2) The decal shall not be displayed on the rear bumper.

(d) The division shall promulgate rules for the implementation, administration, and enforcement of this section.”

/s/ Ed Garner

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks

Chief Clerk

Upon motion of Representative Garner, **HOUSE BILL NO. 2045** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 2045

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 2045** as originally introduced:

Delete the title in its entirety and substitute the following:

"AN ACT CONCERNING THE AFFAIRS OF CERTAIN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES."

AND

Delete the subtitle in its entirety and substitute the following:

"CONCERNING THE AFFAIRS OF CERTAIN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS"

AND

Delete everything following the enacting clause and substitute the following:

"SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 14-89-1402 is amended to read as follows:

14-89-1402. Filing required.

(a)(1)(A) All improvement districts in any city or incorporated town in this state established for the purpose of making improvements for municipal purposes shall file an annual financial report with the city clerk or recorder of the city or town on or before March 1 of each year, covering the financial affairs of the districts for the preceding year.

~~(2)(B)~~ The annual financial report may be included with the report required by § 14-86-2102.

(2) All improvement districts in any city or incorporated town in this state established for the purpose of providing electric utility services for municipal purposes shall file an annual financial report with the city clerk or recorder of the city or town on or before June 1 of each year, covering the financial affairs of the districts for the preceding year.

(b) The annual financial report shall be certified and filed as provided in this section by the commissioners of each district.

SECTION 2. Arkansas Code § 14-92-202 is amended to read as follows:

14-92-202. Applicability of 1981 amendments.

~~(a) The provisions of Acts 1981, No. 510, shall not apply to districts in existence on March 16, 1981, and these districts shall continue to be governed by the law in effect immediately prior to that date.~~

~~(b)(1)~~ Upon the petition of thirty-five percent (35%) of the realty property owners of a district ~~in existence on March 16, 1981~~, the district shall be subject to the provisions of § 14-92-209 concerning the election of commissioners to fill vacancies on the commission and concerning the recall of commissioners.

~~(2)(b)~~ The petition may also provide for the board of commissioners to be enlarged from three (3) members to five (5) members and may provide for the imposition of a specified term of years on the board positions. If the petition requests a board of commissioners composed of five (5) members, then two (2) additional commissioners shall be elected in the same manner as provided for filling vacancies under § 14-92-209(b).

~~(3)(c)~~ Commissioners serving at the time the petition is filed shall continue to serve.

~~(4)(d)~~ The petition shall be filed with the circuit court of the judicial district in which most of the district is located.

SECTION 3. Arkansas Code § 14-92-209(c), concerning removal of commissioners and vacancies, is amended to read as follows:

(c)(1) ~~The provisions of subsection (a) of this~~ This section shall apply to a district in existence on March 16, 1981.

~~(2)(A) A vacancy created by the recall of a commissioner shall be filled in the same manner as provided in subsection (a) of this section.~~

~~(B) Any other vacancy on the board of commissioners of a district in existence on March 16, 1981, shall continue to be filled in the same manner as provided by law prior to March 16, 1981."~~

/s/ Ed Garner

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks
Chief Clerk

Upon motion of Representative Perry, **HOUSE BILL NO. 1947** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1947

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 1947** as originally introduced:

Add Senator J. Key as a cosponsor of the bill

AND

Page 1, line 9, delete "PROCEEDS;" and substitute "PROCEEDS, SCHOLARSHIP AWARD AMOUNTS, AND MANAGEMENT OF CERTAIN CAPITAL ASSETS OF THE ARKANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY;"

AND

Delete the subtitle in its entirety and substitute:

"TO AMEND PROVISIONS OF THE ARKANSAS SCHOLARSHIP LOTTERY ACT CONCERNING LOTTERY PROCEEDS, SCHOLARSHIP AWARD AMOUNTS, AND MANAGEMENT OF CERTAIN CAPITAL ASSETS OF THE ARKANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY."

AND

Delete everything after the enacting clause and substitute the following:

"SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 6-85-212(e), concerning the award amounts for the Arkansas Academic Challenge Scholarship Program -- Part 2, is amended to read as follows:

(e)(1)(A) ~~The Beginning with the 2011-2012 academic year, the~~ scholarship award amount under this subchapter for an academic year for a full-time recipient enrolled in a four-year approved institution of higher education is ~~five thousand dollars (\$5,000)~~ four thousand five hundred dollars (\$4,500).

~~(B)(i) The Department of Higher Education shall award an aggregate amount of scholarship awards to current achiever students beginning with the 2010-2011 academic year of up to forty-one million five hundred thousand dollars (\$41,500,000).~~

~~(ii) The department~~ Department of Higher Education shall not accept new applications for scholarships for current achiever students under ~~this subdivision (e)(1)(B)~~ § 6-85-209 after June 1, 2012.

~~(C) After deducting the amount committed for current achiever student scholarships from the amount available under subdivision (e)(1)(B) of this section, the department shall use the balance to fund scholarships to nontraditional students under this subchapter.~~

(2)(A) The department shall award an aggregate amount of scholarship awards to nontraditional students beginning with the 2010-2011 academic year of twelve million dollars (\$12,000,000), ~~excluding any funding for nontraditional student scholarships under subdivision (e)(1)(C) of this section.~~

(B)(i) The department shall return to the Arkansas Lottery Commission the excess funding, if any, for scholarship awards the department received under § 23-115-801.

(ii) The commission shall deposit any funds received from the department under this subdivision (e)(2)(B) into a trust account established under § 23-115-801(b).

(C) Priority for scholarships awarded to nontraditional students and current achiever students is based on the applicant's level of progress toward completion of a certificate, an associate degree, nursing diploma, or a baccalaureate degree, or on other criteria established by the department.

(3) The scholarship award for a full-time student enrolled in a two-year approved institution of higher education is one-half ($\frac{1}{2}$) of the scholarship award amount for a full-time undergraduate student enrolled in a four-year approved institution of higher education.

(4) The scholarship award amount for a part-time student recipient shall be:

(A) One-half ($\frac{1}{2}$) of the award amount for a full-time student recipient, if the recipient is enrolled in at least six (6) semester hours but less than nine (9) semester hours; or

(B) Three-quarters ($\frac{3}{4}$) of the award amount for a full-time student recipient, if the recipient is enrolled in at least nine (9) semester hours but less than the number of hours required for a full-time student recipient;

(5) A current recipient who maintains eligibility for the scholarship under this subchapter shall continue to receive the scholarship award amount first awarded to the recipient.

SECTION 2. Arkansas Code § 23-115-103, concerning the definitions used in the Arkansas Scholarship Lottery Act, is amended to add additional subdivisions to read as follows:

(27)(A) "Multistate or multisovereign lottery" and "multistate or multisovereign game" mean a lottery or game:

(i) Provided by an association or group of state-operated or sovereign-operated lotteries that is:

(a) Organized for the purpose of government benefit; and

(b) Wholly owned and operated by the member lotteries under a mutual agreement, contract, or compact; and

(ii) Operated pursuant to the terms of the association's or group's rules governing the operation and the payment of prizes of the game.

(B) "Multistate or multisovereign lottery" and "multistate or multisovereign game" do not include a lottery prohibited or excluded under this chapter;

(28) "Prize promotion" means an action taken to enhance the play for an individual game by one (1) or more of the following:

(A) Funding player affinity programs to promote play of a particular instant or online game;

(B) Enriching the prize for an instant or online game;

(C) Instituting player incentives for an individual game;

(D) Instituting retailer commission incentives for an individual game; or

(E) Funding supplemental advertising expenses related to enhancing the promotion of an individual game; and

(29)(A) "Unclaimed lottery prize money" means a lottery prize expense on the financial books of the commission that is released from the expense category when a lottery prize is not claimed within the required claim period for the game during a fiscal year.

(B) With respect to a multistate or multisovereign game, "unclaimed lottery prize money":

(i) Includes any unclaimed prize money returned to the commission from a multistate or multisovereign game; and

(ii) Does not include unclaimed prize money from a multistate or multisovereign game that under the agreement of the states participating in the multistate or multisovereign game is not returned to the participating states but is applied under the terms of the agreement.

SECTION 3. Arkansas Code § 23-115-403(g), concerning unclaimed lottery prize money, is amended to read as follows:

(g)(1) Unclaimed lottery prize money shall be added to net lottery proceeds During a fiscal year, the commission may expend up to two million five hundred thousand dollars (\$2,500,000) of unclaimed lottery prize money for one (1) or more of the following:

(A) Increasing the pool from which future lottery prizes are to be awarded;

(B) Maintaining online game reserves at a fiscally sound level;

or

(C) Prize promotion.

(2) On the last day of each fiscal year, the commission shall deposit into the trust account for net lottery proceeds the amount of unclaimed lottery prize money existing at the end of the fiscal year less one million dollars (\$1,000,000).

(3) The commission shall include in its monthly reports to the Arkansas Lottery Commission Legislative Oversight Committee the following monthly and year-to-date amounts:

(A) Unclaimed lottery prize money;

(B) Expenditures from unclaimed lottery prize money; and

(C) Deposits to net lottery proceeds from unclaimed lottery prize money.

SECTION 4. EMERGENCY CLAUSE. It is found and determined by the General Assembly of the State of Arkansas that increasing the number of Arkansans who obtain postsecondary credentials is critical to the economic health of the state and its citizens; that the Arkansas Scholarship Lottery provides the opportunity for tens of thousands of Arkansans to obtain postsecondary education; that the deadline for scholarship applications is June 1; that the financial integrity of the Arkansas Scholarship Lottery is critical to the continued existence of the scholarships; that the reporting and research provisions of this act are critical for timely decisions by the General Assembly on scholarship awards; and that this act is immediately necessary because the Department of Higher Education must promulgate rules to implement this act well before June 1, 2011, in order to provide eligible Arkansans the opportunity to apply for the scholarship. Therefore, an emergency is declared to exist and this act being immediately necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health, and safety shall become effective on:

(1) The date of its approval by the Governor;

(2) If the bill is neither approved nor vetoed by the Governor, the expiration of the period of time during which the Governor may veto the bill; or

(3) If the bill is vetoed by the Governor and the veto is overridden, the date the last house overrides the veto."

/s/ Mark Perry

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks

Chief Clerk

Upon motion of Representative Hobbs, **HOUSE BILL NO. 2085** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 2085

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 2085** as originally introduced:

Add Senator M. Lamoureux as a cosponsor of the bill

AND

Delete everything after the enacting clause and substitute the following:

"SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 18-50-101 is amended to read as follows:

18-50-101. Definitions.

As used in this chapter:

(1) "Beneficiary" means the person named or otherwise designated in a deed of trust as the person for whose benefit a deed of trust is given or his or her successor in interest;

(2) "Deed of trust" means a deed conveying real property in trust to secure the performance of an obligation of the grantor ~~or any other person~~ named in the deed or an obligor that is secured by the deed of trust to a beneficiary and conferring upon the trustee a power of sale for breach of an obligation of the grantor or obligor contained in the deed of trust;

(3) "Grantor" means the person conveying an interest in real property by a mortgage or deed of trust as security for the performance of an obligation secured by the mortgage or deed of trust;

(4) "Mortgage" means the grant of an interest in real property to be held as security for the performance of an obligation by the mortgagor or other person;

(5) "Mortgage company" means any private, state, or federal entity ~~which~~ that in the usual course of its business is either the mortgagee or beneficiary of a deed of trust or mortgage;

(6) "Mortgagee" means the person holding an interest in real property as security for the performance of an obligation secured by a mortgage or his or her attorney-in-fact appointed pursuant to this chapter;

(7) "Mortgage loan servicer" means an entity that holds itself out as being able to service loans secured by liens or mortgages encumbering real property;

~~(7)~~(8) "Mortgagor" means the person granting an interest in real property as security for the performance of an obligation secured by a mortgage;

(9) "Obligor" means a person owing an obligation that is secured by a mortgage or deed of trust;

~~(8)~~(10) "Sale" means the public auction conducted pursuant to § 18-50-107 ~~and shall be deemed concluded when the highest bid is accepted by the person conducting the sale;~~

~~(9)~~(11) "Trust property" means the property encumbered by a mortgage or deed of trust; and

~~(10)~~(12) "Trustee" means any person or legal entity to whom legal title to real property is conveyed by deed of trust or his or her successor in interest.

SECTION 2. Arkansas Code § 18-50-102 is amended to read as follows:

18-50-102. Qualifications of trustee — Appointment of successor trustee Parties authorized to foreclose mortgage or deed of trust.

(a) A trustee of a deed of trust shall be any Parties authorized to foreclose a mortgage or deed of trust under this chapter are limited to:

(1) Attorney A trustee or attorney-in-fact who is an active licensed member of the Bar of the Supreme Court of the State of Arkansas or a law firm among whose members includes such an attorney if the attorney or law firm maintains an office that:

(A) Is located within this state;

(B) Is accessible to the public during regular business hours;

and

(C) Has the ability to accept funds from a grantor, mortgagor, or obligor to reinstate or pay off a mortgage or deed of trust;

(2) ~~Bank or~~ A state-chartered bank, nationally chartered bank, state-chartered savings and loan association, or a mortgage loan company subject to licensing, supervision, and auditing by a federal agency, a government-sponsored entity, and the Bank Commissioner or Securities Commissioner as applicable, as an approved mortgage loan servicer authorized to do business under the laws of the State of Arkansas or those of the United States if the state-chartered bank, nationally chartered bank, state-chartered savings and loan association, or mortgage loan company:

(A) Has a physical business location open for business for normal banking hours located within the State of Arkansas;

(B) Is either the holder or the loan servicer for the holder of a note secured by a mortgage or deed of trust; and

(C) Does not collect a fee or cost for any action taken under this chapter unless authorized by a court order;

~~(3) Corporation which is an affiliate of a bank or savings and loan association authorized to do business under the laws of Arkansas or those of the United States, which is either an Arkansas bank or a registered out-of-state bank, as the terms are defined under § 23-45-102, which maintains a branch in the State of Arkansas; or~~

~~(4)~~(3) Agency An agency or authority of the State of Arkansas where not otherwise prohibited by law.

(b)(1) The beneficiary may appoint a successor trustee at any time by filing a substitution of trustee for record with the recorder of the county in which the trust property is situated.

(2) The new trustee shall succeed to all the power, duties, authority, and title of the original trustee and any previous successor trustee.

(3) The beneficiary ~~may~~, by express provision in the substitution of a trustee, may ratify and confirm actions taken on its behalf by the new trustee prior to the recording of the substitution of the trustee.

(c) The substitution shall identify the deed of trust by stating the names of the original parties thereto, the date of recordation, and the book and page where recorded or the recorder's document number. The substitution shall also state the name of the new trustee and shall be executed and duly acknowledged by all the beneficiaries or their successors in interest.

(d) A mortgagee may delegate his or her powers and duties under this chapter to an attorney-in-fact, whose acts shall be done in the name of and on behalf of the mortgagee. ~~The qualifications for an attorney-in-fact shall be the same as those for a trustee.~~

(e) The appointment of an attorney-in-fact by a mortgagee shall be made by a duly executed, acknowledged, and recorded power of attorney, ~~which~~ that shall identify the mortgage by stating the names of the original parties thereto, the date of recordation, and the book and page where recorded or the recorder's document number.

(f) A substitution of trustee or power of attorney shall be recorded before any trustee's or mortgagee's deed executed by the substituted trustee or attorney-in-fact is recorded.

SECTION 3. Arkansas Code § 18-50-107 is amended to read as follows:

18-50-107. Manner of sale.

(a) The sale shall be held on the date and at the time and place designated in the notice of default and intention to sell, except that the sale shall:

(1) Be held between 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.;

(2) Be held either at the premises of the trust property or at the front door of the county courthouse of the county in which the trust property is situated; and

(3) Not be held on a Saturday, Sunday, or a legal holiday.

(b)(1)(A) Any person, including the mortgagee and the beneficiary, may bid at the sale.

(B) The trustee may bid for the beneficiary but not for himself or herself.

(2) The mortgagee or trustee shall engage a third party that is licensed to sell real estate under the Real Estate License Law, § 17-42-101 et seq., and licensed to act as an auctioneer under the Auctioneer's Licensing Act, § 17-17-101 et seq. to conduct the sale and act at the sale as the auctioneer ~~of the mortgagee or trustee.~~

(3) No bid shall be accepted that is less than two-thirds (2/3) of the entire indebtedness due at the date of sale.

(c)(1) The person conducting the sale may postpone the sale from time to time.

(2)(A) In every such case, notice of postponement shall be given by:

(i) Public proclamation thereof by that person; or

(ii) Written notice of postponement posted at the time and place last appointed for the sale.

(B)(i) No other notice of the postponement need be given unless the sale is postponed for longer than thirty (30) days beyond the date designated in the notice.

(ii) In that event, notice thereof shall be given pursuant to § 18-50-104.

(d) The sale is concluded when the highest bid is accepted by the person conducting the sale.

~~(d)(1)~~(e)(1) Unless otherwise agreed to by the trustee or mortgagee, the purchaser shall pay at the time of sale the price bid.

(2) Interest shall accrue on any unpaid balance of the price bid at the rate specified in the note secured by the mortgage or deed of trust.

(3) Within ten (10) days after the sale, the mortgagee or trustee shall execute and deliver the trustee's deed or mortgagee's deed to the purchaser.

(4) The mortgagee or beneficiary shall receive a credit on its bid for:

(A) The amount representing the unpaid principal owed;

(B) Accrued interest as of the date of the sale;

(C) Advances for the payment of taxes, insurance, and maintenance of the trust property; and

(D) Costs of the sale, including reasonable trustee's and attorney's fees.

~~(e)(1)~~(f)(1) The purchaser at the sale shall be entitled to immediate possession of the property.

(2)(A) Possession may be obtained by filing a complaint in the circuit court of the county in which the property ~~lies~~ is situated and attaching a copy of the recorded trustee's or mortgagee's deed, whereupon the purchaser shall be entitled to an ex parte writ of assistance.

(B) Alternatively, the purchaser may bring an action for forcible entry and detainer ~~pursuant to~~ under § 18-60-301 et seq.

(C) In either event, the provisions of § 18-50-116(d) shall apply."

/s/ Debra Hobbs

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks
Chief Clerk

Upon motion of Representative Vines, **HOUSE BILL NO. 1841** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1841

Amend **HOUSE BILL NO. 1841** as originally introduced:

Delete everything after the enacting clause and substitute:

"SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 17-23-101 is amended to read as follows:
17-23-101. Definitions.

As used in this chapter, ~~unless the context otherwise requires:~~

(1)(A) "Dealer" means a person, corporation, partnership, or other entity that engages in the business of purchasing precious metals or precious items, or both, for the purpose of reselling the items in any form.

(B) "Dealer" does not include a person, corporation, partnership, or other entity engaged in a business that is exempted under § 17-23-102;

(2) "Permanent place of business" means a fixed premises either owned by the dealer or leased by the dealer for a period of at least one (1) year;

~~(1)(3)~~ (3) "Person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, or other business entity; and

(4) "Precious items" means precious or semiprecious stones or pearls whether mounted or unmounted;

(5) "Precious metals" means an article made in whole or in part of gold, silver, platinum, or a combination of gold, silver, or platinum;

(6) "Purchase" means the acquisition of a precious metal or a precious item, or both, for a consideration of cash, goods, or other precious metals or precious items; and

~~(2)(7)~~ (7) "Silver" means sterling silver.

SECTION 2. Arkansas Code § 17-23-102 is amended to read as follows:
17-23-102. Exemptions.

The provisions of this chapter shall not apply to the following:

~~(1) Transactions involving the sale or transfer of precious metals from one (1) retail jeweler or licensed dealer under this chapter to another retail jeweler or licensed dealer under this chapter;~~

~~(2)(1)~~ (1) Transactions involving the sale or transfer of precious metals by a wholesale jeweler to a retail jeweler or licensed dealer;

~~(3) Transactions involving the acquisition of precious metals as a trade-in on any item where the amount allowed as trade-in for the precious metal is less than fifty percent (50%) of the purchase price of the item purchased;~~

~~(4)(2) Transactions involving coins regardless of whether or not such coins contain precious metals;~~

~~(5)(3) Any financial institution, which is covered by federal or state deposit insurance, or any person doing business under the laws of this state;~~

~~(6)(4) Any person doing business under the laws of this state or the United States relating to any broker-dealer, or commodity futures commission merchant, or commodity trading advisor or agent duly registered and regulated by the State Securities Department or the United States Commodity Futures Trading Commission; or~~

~~(7)(5) Pawn brokers.~~

SECTION 3. Arkansas Code § 17-23-201 is amended to read as follows:

17-23-201. License Registration required.

~~No A person shall not engage in the business of buying gold, silver, platinum group metals, or any article containing them, hereinafter referred to as "precious metals", purchasing precious metals or precious items from the general public for the purpose of reselling the precious metals or precious items in any condition without first registering with the local law enforcement agency in the jurisdiction in which business or the seller is located obtaining a license from the Department of Arkansas State Police as provided for in this subchapter.~~

SECTION 4. Arkansas Code § 17-23-202 is amended to read as follows:

~~17-23-202. Application Registration — Bond — Fee — Waiting period — Rules and regulations.~~

~~(a)(1) A dealer shall register with local law enforcement Applications for license shall be in writing, under oath, and in on the form prescribed by the local law enforcement agency at least twenty-four hours prior to conducting business in that jurisdiction Department of Arkansas State Police.~~

~~(2) They shall contain The registration shall include:~~

~~(1)(A)(i) The name and the address, both of the residence and place of business of the applicant, and if the applicant is a co-partnership or association, of every member thereof, and if a corporation, of each officer and director and of the principal owner or owners of the issued and outstanding capital stock thereof; and The name of the registrant.~~

~~(ii) If the registrant is a partnership or association, the name of each member of the partnership or association.~~

(iii) If the registrant is a corporation, the name of each officer and director and of the principal owner or owners of the issued and outstanding capital stock in the corporation;

(B) The residence and business address for each person listed under subdivision (a)(2)(A) of this section;

~~(2)(C)(i) The city or town with the street and number, if any, where the business is to be conducted and, if a nonresident, of the principal place of business without the state and such further information as the department may require;~~

(D) A statement that the registrant has:

(i) A bona fide established place of business used primarily for the purchase of precious metals and precious items; and

(ii) A telephone number listed in the name of the business; and

(E) The name, address, and telephone number of the person designated to receive legal process in the event of the commencement of any legal action in any court against the registrant.

(F) A nonresident applicant shall provide the principal place of business without the state and such further information as the department may require for the administration of its duties under this chapter.

~~(b) If the applicant does not have a permanent business address in the state, evidenced by a lease or rental agreement or proof of ownership of the business, the applicant, as a condition of obtaining a license, shall furnish a surety bond issued by a surety company authorized to do business in Arkansas in a minimum amount of one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000) in favor of the State of Arkansas. The proceeds of the bond shall be available to assure compliance with all provisions of this chapter, and the payment of any and all taxes due the State of Arkansas or any political subdivision of the state as the result of the business for which the applicant is seeking a license. They shall also be available to satisfy any judgment which may be rendered against the licensee as a result of the operation of the business licensed under this chapter.~~

~~(c) At the time of making his or her initial application, the applicant shall pay to the department the sum of twenty-five dollars (\$25.00) as a fee for investigating the application, and the additional sum of twenty-five dollars (\$25.00) shall be paid for an initial license fee for a period terminating on the last day of the current calendar year. Thereafter, the annual renewal license fee shall be twelve dollars and fifty cents (\$12.50). If the application for an initial license is filed after June 30 in any~~

year, the license fee for the remainder of the year shall be only twelve dollars and fifty cents (\$12.50).

~~(d) No initial license shall be issued until the expiration of a period of at least thirty (30) days after the date on which the application therefor is filed with the department.~~

~~(e) The department is authorized to promulgate rules and regulations not inconsistent herewith to provide for the effective discharge of the responsibilities granted by this chapter.~~

SECTION 5. Arkansas Code § 17-23-203 is amended to read as follows:

17-23-203. Seller identification.

~~(a) Every person~~ A dealer required to register ~~be licensed~~ under this chapter shall require the following from each seller of precious metals or precious items:

~~(1) Require proof~~ Proof of identification of every seller from whom precious metals or an article made from or containing a precious metal ~~items~~ is in the form of a valid driver's license, identification card, Armed Services identification card, or other valid photo identification to be purchased for an amount in excess of fifty dollars (\$50.00);

~~(2) Require the seller to sign a~~ A signed statement on a form to be approved by the Department of Arkansas State Police stating that the seller is the legal owner of the property or is the agent of the owner authorized to sell the property, and when and where or in what manner the property was obtained; and

~~(3) Require the seller to place a~~ A legible print of his or her right thumb as an identifying mark on a the form to be approved by the department; and

~~(4)(b)(1) Before purchasing any precious metal or article made from or containing a precious metal for a price in excess of fifty dollars (\$50.00), require the seller, if a minor, to present written authorization to sell by the parent or legal guardian of the minor, which includes the relationship, address, and telephone number of the parent or guardian~~ A dealer shall not purchase precious metals or precious items from a person under eighteen (18) years of age unless the person is accompanied by a parent or guardian who provides identification that establishes that relationship.

(3) Both the person under eighteen (18) years of age and the parent or guardian shall submit the identification required under subdivision (a)(1) of this section, and records of the identification of both shall be maintained as provided under § 17-23-206.

SECTION 6. Arkansas Code § 17-23-206 is amended to read as follows:

17-23-206. Records.

(a) Every person ~~licensed~~ registered under this chapter shall keep a record book ~~obtained from or under the direction of the Department of Arkansas State Police~~ containing a comprehensive record of all transactions concerning precious metals or precious items ~~involving an amount in excess of fifty dollars (\$50.00).~~

(b) The record shall include:

(1) the The name, address, and telephone number of the seller;

(2) The date of birth of the seller;

(3) The signature of the seller;

(4) A description of the seller, including height, weight, race, complexion, and hair color;

(5) The driver's license, identification card, or other photo identification number provided under § 17-23-203(a)(1) and the jurisdiction of issuance; and

(6) a A complete and accurate description of the property purchased, including any serial numbers or other identifying marks or symbols and the date and hour of the transaction.

(c) All persons ~~licensed~~ registered under this chapter shall at least weekly deliver or mail to the chief law enforcement officer of the city or town or the sheriff of the county in which the business is located a written or electronic copy of all entries in the record required to be kept by subsections (a) and (b) of this section during the preceding seven-day period.

(d) All records and reports received by the chief law enforcement officer of the city or town or sheriff of the county shall be available for inspection only by law enforcement officers for law enforcement purposes.

SECTION 7. Arkansas Code § 17-23-207 is amended to read as follows:

17-23-207. Holding periods.

~~(a)(1)~~ All persons ~~licensed~~ registered under this chapter shall retain possession of precious metals or ~~articles containing precious metals,~~ precious items in an unaltered condition, ~~for the period specified in this section~~ fifteen (15) business days after delivering the list to the chief law enforcement officer of the city or town or sheriff of the county as required under § 17-23-206.

~~(2) All gold and articles containing gold shall be retained in possession for a period of three (3) days.~~

~~(3) All other precious metals or articles containing other precious metals shall be retained for a period of seven (7) days.~~

~~(4) The period of retention shall begin on the date that the acquisition of the precious metal is reported in writing to the chief law enforcement officer of the city or town or sheriff of the county.~~

(b)(1) If the chief law enforcement officer of the city or town or sheriff of the county or the prosecuting attorney has probable cause to believe that precious metals or ~~an article made from or containing a precious metal~~ items has have been stolen, he or she may give notice ~~in writing~~ to the ~~licensee~~ registrant to retain the precious metal or ~~article~~ precious item for a specific period of time ~~an additional period of fifteen (15) days~~. ~~The licensee shall retain the property for the additional fifteen day period unless the notice is revoked in writing within the fifteen day period.~~"

/s/ John T. Vines

The Amendment was read and adopted by more than 51 votes.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks
Chief Clerk

The House gave Representative Sanders unanimous leave to withdraw **HOUSE BILL NO. 1923**. Recommended Committee study by the Committee on STATE AGENCIES AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS – House.

The House gave Representative J. Roebuck unanimous leave to withdraw **HOUSE BILL NO. 1218**.

The House gave Representative J. Roebuck unanimous leave to withdraw **HOUSE BILL NO. 1411**.

The House gave Representative Carnine unanimous leave to withdraw **HOUSE BILL NO. 1095**. Recommended Committee study by the Committee on EDUCATION – House.

The House gave Representative Carnine unanimous leave to withdraw **HOUSE BILL NO. 1096**. Recommended Committee study by the Committee on EDUCATION – House.

The House gave Representative Carnine unanimous leave to withdraw **HOUSE BILL NO. 1047**. Recommended Committee study by the Committee on EDUCATION – House.

The House left Representative Pennartz unanimous leave to withdraw **HOUSE BILL NO. 1119**. Recommended Committee study by the Committee on JOINT COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL SECURITY PROGRAMS.

ENGROSSED BILL REPORTS

DENNY ALTES, CHAIRPERSON

March 22, 2011

The following bill(s) reported correctly engrossed:

HOUSE BILL NO. 1251 – TITLE – BY REPRESENTATIVE NICKELS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1544 BY REPRESENTATIVE STEWART
HOUSE BILL NO. 1701 BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1738 BY REPRESENTATIVE INGRAM
HOUSE BILL NO. 1841 BY REPRESENTATIVE VINES
HOUSE BILL NO. 1900 BY REPRESENTATIVE LEA
HOUSE BILL NO. 1947 – TITLE – BY REPRESENTATIVE PERRY
HOUSE BILL NO. 1955 – TITLE – BY REPRESENTATIVE MCCRARY
HOUSE BILL NO. 1980 BY REPRESENTATIVE WESTERMAN
HOUSE BILL NO. 1993 BY REPRESENTATIVE BRANSCUM
HOUSE BILL NO. 2045 – TITLE – BY REPRESENTATIVE GARNER
HOUSE BILL NO. 2085 – TITLE – BY REPRESENTATIVE HOBBS
HOUSE BILL NO. 2135 – TITLE – BY REPRESENTATIVE PIERCE
HOUSE BILL NO. 2154 BY REPRESENTATIVE JOHNSTON
HOUSE BILL NO. 2180 BY REPRESENTATIVE FIELDING
HOUSE BILL NO. 2196 BY REPRESENTATIVE GARNER
SENATE BILL NO. 276 – TITLE – BY SENATOR TEAGUE

HOUSE BILL ENGROSSED AS TITLE AMENDED
HOUSE BILL NO. 1251

BY: REPRESENTATIVES NICKELS, *LEA, LINDSEY*

BY: *SENATOR M. LAMOUREUX*

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT CONCERNING STATE AGENCY EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCES; TO PROVIDE THE POSSIBILITY OF RELIEF FOR EMPLOYEES WITH GROUNDS FOR A GRIEVANCE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION THE RECEIPT OF CREDIT UNDER AN APPLICABLE RETIREMENT SYSTEM; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

HOUSE BILL ENGROSSED AS TITLE AMENDED
HOUSE BILL NO. 1947

BY: REPRESENTATIVE PERRY

BY: *SENATOR J. KEY*

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO AMEND PROVISIONS OF THE ARKANSAS SCHOLARSHIP LOTTERY ACT CONCERNING LOTTERY PROCEEDS, SCHOLARSHIP AWARD AMOUNTS, AND MANAGEMENT OF CERTAIN CAPITAL ASSETS OF THE ARKANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

HOUSE BILL ENGROSSED AS TITLE AMENDED
HOUSE BILL NO. 1955

BY: REPRESENTATIVE MCCRARY

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO AMEND ENABLING LEGISLATION FOR AMENDMENT 82 TO THE ARKANSAS CONSTITUTION; TO MAKE CHANGES CONSISTENT WITH CHANGES TO AMENDMENT 82 ENACTED BY THE VOTERS IN NOVEMBER 2010; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

HOUSE BILL ENGROSSED AS TITLE AMENDED
HOUSE BILL NO. 2045

BY: REPRESENTATIVE GARNER

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED *AN ACT CONCERNING THE AFFAIRS OF CERTAIN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.*

HOUSE BILL ENGROSSED AS TITLE AMENDED
HOUSE BILL NO. 2085

BY: REPRESENTATIVE HOBBS

BY: *SENATOR M. LAMOUREUX*

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED *AN ACT TO AMEND PROVISIONS OF THE ARKANSAS CODE RELATED TO STATUTORY FORECLOSURES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.*

HOUSE BILL ENGROSSED AS TITLE AMENDED
HOUSE BILL NO. 2135

BY: REPRESENTATIVES *PIERCE, HYDE, WEBB*

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED *AN ACT TO ALLOW THE CREATION OF CERTAIN DESIGNATED AREAS IN CITIES AND TOWN THAT PERMITS PUBLIC DRINKING; TO AMEND THE LAWS REGARDING PRIVATE CLUB PERMITS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.*

SENATE BILL ENGROSSED AS TITLE AMENDED
 SENATE BILL NO. 276

BY: SENATORS TEAGUE, G. BAKER, BLEDSOE, BOOKOUT, BURNETT, L. CHESTERFIELD, CRUMBLY, J. DISMANG, ELLIOTT, FILES, FLETCHER, S. FLOWERS, S. HARRELSON, HENDREN, HOLLAND, J. HUTCHINSON, IRVIN, G. JEFFRESS, J. JEFFRESS, D. JOHNSON, J. KEY, M. LAMOUREUX, LAVERTY, LUKER, MADISON, P. MALONE, B. PRITCHARD, RAPERT, SALMON, B. SAMPLE, R. THOMPSON, WHITAKER, E. WILLIAMS, D. WYATT

BY: REPRESENTATIVES T. STEELE, ALLEN, D. ALTES, BAIRD, T. BAKER, BARNETT, BIVIANO, T. BRADFORD, BRANSCUM, J. BROWN, J. BURRIS, CARNINE, CARTER, CATLETT, CHEATHAM, CLEMMER, COLLINS, L. COWLING, COZART, DALE, DEFFENBAUGH, J. DICKINSON, J. EDWARDS, ENGLISH, EUBANKS, FIELDING, GARNER, GILLAM, HAMMER, HARRIS, HICKERSON, HOBBS, HOPPER, D. HUTCHINSON, HYDE, INGRAM, JEAN, JOHNSTON, KERR, LAMPKIN, LEA, LEDING, LENDERMAN, LINCK, LINDSEY, LOVE, LOVELL, S. MALONE, MAUCH, MAYBERRY, MCCRARY, MCLEAN, D. MEEKS, S. MEEKS, MURDOCK, NICKELS, B. OVERBEY, PENNARTZ, PERRY, POST, RATLIFF, J. ROEBUCK, T. ROGERS, SANDERS, SLINKARD, G. SMITH, STUBBLEFIELD, SUMMERS, T. THOMPSON, TYLER, VINES, WAGNER, WALKER, WARDLAW, WEBB, WESTERMAN, WILLIAMS, WOODS, WORD, WREN, WRIGHT

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO AMEND THE STATE SALES AND USE TAX RATE ON FOOD AND FOOD INGREDIENTS; TO CONTINUE THE IMPOSITION OF LOCAL SALES AND USE TAX ON FOOD AND FOOD INGREDIENTS; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1869

BY: REPRESENTATIVE POWERS

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Cozart, Edwards, Gaskill, Gillam, Hammer, Hopper, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Johnston, Leding, Lindsey, Lovell, McCrary, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Pennartz, Powers, Roebuck, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Stewart, Tyler, Vines, Walker, Webb, Westerman, H. Wilkins, Williams, Word.

Total42

NEGATIVE: Baker, Barnett, Bell, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Carnine, Clemmer, Collins, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Elliott, English, Eubanks, Garner, Hall, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hubbard, Kerr, Lampkin, Lenderman, Linck, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McLean, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Patterson, Pierce, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Steele, Stubblefield, Thompson, Wagner, B. Wilkins, Wren, Wright.

Total43

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, Cowling, Fielding, Jean, King, Lea, Perry, Post, Sanders, Summers, Woods, Mr. Speaker.

Total12

VOTING PRESENT: Love, Wardlaw.

Total2

Total number of votes cast87

Total number voting in the affirmative.....42

Necessary to the passage of the bill.....51

So the Bill failed.

Representative Rice moved for the Clincher.

The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Baker, Barnett, Bell, Benedict, Biviano, Branscum, Burris, Clemmer, Collins, Dale, English, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hubbard, Jean, Johnston, Kerr, Lenderman, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McLean, S. Meeks, Patterson, Perry, Pierce, Post, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Thompson, Wagner, Wren.

Total38

NEGATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Brown, Carnine, Catlett, Cowling, Cozart, Deffenbaugh, Edwards, Elliott, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hyde, Ingram, King, Leding, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, McCrary, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Pennartz, Powers, Roebuck, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Stewart, Stubblefield, Tyler, Vines, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Word, Wright.

Total46

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Bradford, Carter, Cheatham, Collins-Smith, Dickinson, Hopper, Hutchinson, Lampkin, Lea, Sanders, Steele, Summers, Woods, Mr. Speaker.

Total14

VOTING PRESENT: D. Meeks.

Total1

Total number of votes cast85

Total number voting in the affirmative38

Necessary to the adoption of the motion51

So the Clincher motion was not adopted.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1611

BY: REPRESENTATIVE PIERCE

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Bell, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Edwards, Elliott, English, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hubbard, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, King, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Roebuck, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright.

Total93

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Clemmer, Collins-Smith, Dickinson, Harris, Johnston, Mr. Speaker.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT:

Total0

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative.....93

Necessary to the passage of the bill.....51

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

HOUSE BILL NO. 2207

BY: REPRESENTATIVE WRIGHT

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Bell, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, English, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hubbard, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Johnston, Kerr, King, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Roebuck, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright.

Total96

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, Webb, Mr. Speaker.

Total3

VOTING PRESENT:

Total0

Total number of votes cast96

Total number voting in the affirmative96

Necessary to the passage of the bill.....51

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

HOUSE BILL NO. 2142

BY: REPRESENTATIVE HYDE

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Fielding, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hickerson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, King, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Roebuck, Rogers, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright.

Total77

NEGATIVE: Bell, Benedict, Dale, Hammer, Harris, Hubbard, Johnston, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Stubblefield.

Total10

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Garner, Kerr, Rice, Mr. Speaker.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Clemmer, Eubanks, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Sanders.

Total6

Total number of votes cast.....93

Total number voting in the affirmative77

Necessary to the passage of the bill51

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1780

BY: REPRESENTATIVE G. SMITH

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Bell, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, English, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gillam, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hubbard, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Johnston, Kerr, King, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Murdock, Overbey, Patterson, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Roebuck, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright.

Total85

NEGATIVE: Carnine, Gaskill, Wagner.

Total3

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Baker, Barnett, Collins-Smith, Hall, Lampkin, Lindsey, Mauch, Nickels, Pennartz, Rice, Mr. Speaker.

Total11

VOTING PRESENT:

Total0

Total number of votes cast88

Total number voting in the affirmative85

Necessary to the passage of the bill.....51

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1790

BY: REPRESENTATIVE J. EDWARDS

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Bell, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, English, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hubbard, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Johnston, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, D. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Roebuck, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright.

Total93

NEGATIVE: S. Meeks.

Total1

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, King, Mauch, Williams, Mr. Speaker.

Total5

VOTING PRESENT:

Total0

Total number of votes cast94

Total number voting in the affirmative.....93

Necessary to the passage of the bill.....51

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1971

BY: REPRESENTATIVE J. EDWARDS

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Bell, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, English, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hubbard, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Roebuck, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright.

Total92

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Brown, Collins-Smith, Johnston, King, Mauch, Post, Mr. Speaker.

Total7

VOTING PRESENT:

Total0

Total number of votes cast92

Total number voting in the affirmative92

Necessary to the passage of the bill.....51

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1821

BY: REPRESENTATIVE MAYBERRY

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Barnett, Bell, Benedict, Bradford, Branscum, Burris, Carter, Catlett, Clemmer, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Eubanks, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hopper, Hubbard, Ingram, Lampkin, Leding, Lenderman, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, D. Meeks, Murdock, Overbey, Patterson, Ratliff, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Westerman, Woods, Wren, Wright.

Total56

NEGATIVE: Baker, Biviano, Brown, Carnine, Cheatham, English, Garner, Gaskill, Hall, Johnston, Lea, Linck, S. Meeks, Powers, Roebuck, Rogers, Webb, H. Wilkins, Word.

Total19

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, Elliott, Fielding, Gillam, Hobbs, Hutchinson, Hyde, Jean, Kerr, King, Lindsey, Nickels, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Rice, Sanders, Thompson, Tyler, B. Wilkins, Williams, Mr. Speaker.

Total23

VOTING PRESENT: Collins.

Total1

Total number of votes cast76

Total number voting in the affirmative.....56

Necessary to the passage of the bill.....51

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

Upon motion of Representative Mayberry the Clincher motion prevailed.

HOUSE BILL NO. 2002

BY: REPRESENTATIVE LINCK

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Bell, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Collins, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, English, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hubbard, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Johnston, Kerr, King, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Roebuck, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total93

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Allen, Clemmer, Collins-Smith, Cowling, Elliott, Stewart.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT:

Total0

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative93

Necessary to the passage of the bill.....51

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1889

BY: REPRESENTATIVE SLINKARD

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hubbard, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Johnston, Kerr, King, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Roebuck, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, Steel, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright.

Total90

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Bell, Collins-Smith, Elliott, English, Hyde, Lampkin, G. Smith, Steele, Mr. Speaker.

Total9

VOTING PRESENT:

Total0

Total number of votes cast90

Total number voting in the affirmative.....90

Necessary to the passage of the bill.....51

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1206

BY: REPRESENTATIVE BELL

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Bell, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, English, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hubbard, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Johnston, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Roebuck, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright.

Total91

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Branscum, Collins-Smith, Hutchinson, King, Pierce, Post, Slinkard, Mr. Speaker.

Total8

VOTING PRESENT:

Total0

Total number of votes cast91

Total number voting in the affirmative91

Necessary to the passage of the bill51

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **HOUSE BILL NO. 1206**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Bell, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, English, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hubbard, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Johnston, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Roebuck, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright.

Total91

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Branscum, Collins-Smith, Hutchinson, King, Pierce, Post, Slinkard, Mr. Speaker.

Total8

VOTING PRESENT:

Total0

Total number of votes cast91

Total number voting in the affirmative91

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

Representative Lovell moved to pass over **HOUSE BILL NO. 1490** and leave it on the Calendar. Motion carried.

The House stood in recess at 2:12 p.m. until 3:35 p.m.

SENATE BILL NO. 356

BY: SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 356**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 357

BY: SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 357**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 358

BY: SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 358**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 361

BY: SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 361**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 425

BY: SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 425**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 434

BY: SENATOR J. TAYLOR

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 434**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 435

BY: SENATOR J. TAYLOR

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 435**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 439

BY: SENATOR FLETCHER

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 439**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 440

BY: SENATOR FLETCHER

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 440**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 441

BY: SENATOR FLETCHER

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 441**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 449

BY: SENATOR M. LAMOUREUX

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 449**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 450

BY: SENATOR M. LAMOUREUX

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 450**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 451

BY: SENATOR M. LAMOUREUX

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 451**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 519

BY: SENATOR IRVIN

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 519**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 520

BY: SENATOR IRVIN

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 520**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 521

BY: SENATOR IRVIN

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 521**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 522

BY: SENATOR IRVIN

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 522**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 523

BY: SENATOR IRVIN

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 523**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 532

BY: SENATOR IRVIN

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 532**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 533

BY: SENATOR IRVIN

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 533**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 534

BY: SENATOR IRVIN

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 534**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 546

BY: SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 546**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 554

BY: SENATOR R. THOMPSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 554**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 555

BY: SENATOR R. THOMPSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 555**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 577

BY: SENATOR G. BAKER

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 577**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 610

BY: SENATOR B. SAMPLE

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 610**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 611

BY: SENATOR B. SAMPLE

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 611**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 612

BY: SENATOR B. SAMPLE

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 612**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 613

BY: SENATOR B. SAMPLE

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 613**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 614

BY: SENATOR B. SAMPLE

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 614**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 615

BY: SENATOR B. SAMPLE

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 615**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 617

BY: SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 617**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 635

BY: SENATOR FILES

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 635**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 658

BY: SENATOR FILES

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 658**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 671

BY: SENATOR S. HARRELSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 671**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 672

BY: SENATOR S. HARRELSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 672**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 674

BY: SENATOR S. HARRELSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 674**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 683

BY: SENATOR FILES

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 683**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 695

BY: SENATOR B. SAMPLE

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 695**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 697

BY: SENATOR J. DISMANG

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 697**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 698

BY: SENATOR J. DISMANG

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 698**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 699

BY: SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 699**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 700

BY: SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 700**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total88

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Hyde, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total6

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, Malone, D. Meeks.

Total5

Total number of votes cast93

Total number voting in the affirmative88

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 424

BY: SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Bell, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McLean, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total86

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Altes, Collins-Smith, English, Garner, Hubbard, Hyde, Johnston, King, Lea, McCrary, Perry, Roebuck, H. Wilkins.

Total13

VOTING PRESENT:

Total0

Total number of votes cast86

Total number voting in the affirmative86

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 424**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Bell, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McLean, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total86

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Altes, Collins-Smith, English, Garner, Hubbard, Hyde, Johnston, King, Lea, McCrary, Perry, Roebuck, H. Wilkins.

Total13

VOTING PRESENT:

Total0

Total number of votes cast86

Total number voting in the affirmative86

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 463

BY: SENATOR B. SAMPLE

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total90

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total5

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, D. Meeks.

Total4

Total number of votes cast.....94

Total number voting in the affirmative90

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 463**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total90

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total5

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, D. Meeks.

Total4

Total number of votes cast94

Total number voting in the affirmative90

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 465

BY: SENATOR M. LAMOUREUX

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total90

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total5

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, D. Meeks.

Total4

Total number of votes cast.....94

Total number voting in the affirmative90

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 465**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total90

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total5

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, D. Meeks.

Total4

Total number of votes cast94

Total number voting in the affirmative90

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 468

BY: SENATOR J. DISMANG

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total90

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total5

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, D. Meeks.

Total4

Total number of votes cast.....94

Total number voting in the affirmative90

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 468**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total90

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total5

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, D. Meeks.

Total4

Total number of votes cast94

Total number voting in the affirmative90

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

SENATE BILL NO. 474

BY: SENATOR R. THOMPSON

Was read the third time and placed on final passage, the question being shall the Bill pass and shall the Emergency Clause be adopted. The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total90

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total5

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, D. Meeks.

Total4

Total number of votes cast.....94

Total number voting in the affirmative90

Necessary to the passage of the bill75

So the Bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

There being an Emergency Clause attached to **SENATE BILL NO. 474**, the Speaker ordered the clerk to call the roll upon the adoption of the Emergency Clause. The vote was as follows:

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright, Mr. Speaker.

Total90

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, English, Johnston, King, Roebuck.

Total5

VOTING PRESENT: Bell, Harris, Hubbard, D. Meeks.

Total4

Total number of votes cast94

Total number voting in the affirmative90

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause67

So the Emergency Clause was adopted.

Upon motion of Representative Steele, **SENATE BILL NO. 276** was placed back on second reading for the purpose of amendment.

AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO SENATE BILL NO. 276

Amend **SENATE BILL NO. 276** as engrossed,
S2/15/11 (version: 02/15/2011 02:15:42 PM)

Add Senator Burnett as a cosponsor of the bill

AND

Add Representatives T. Steele, Allen, D. Altes, Baird, T. Baker, Biviano, T. Bradford, Branscum, J. Brown, J. Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, L. Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, J. Dickinson, J. Edwards, English, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gillam, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, D. Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Johnston, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, S. Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, B. Overbey, Pennartz, Perry, Post, Ratliff, J. Roebuck, T. Rogers, Sanders, Slinkard, G. Smith, Stubblefield, Summers, T. Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright as cosponsors of the bill

/s/ Bobby J. Pierce

The vote was as follows:

AFFIRMATIVE: Allen, Altes, Baird, Baker, Barnett, Bell, Benedict, Biviano, Bradford, Branscum, Brown, Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, Dickinson, Edwards, Elliott, English, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gaskill, Gillam, Hall, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, Hubbard, Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Johnston, Kerr, King, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, Overbey, Patterson, Pennartz, Perry, Pierce, Post, Powers, Ratliff, Rice, Roebuck, Rogers, Sanders, Shepherd, Slinkard, G. Smith, Steel, Steele, Stewart, Stubblefield, Summers, Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, B. Wilkins, H. Wilkins, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright.

Total97

NEGATIVE:

Total0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: Collins-Smith, Mr. Speaker.

Total2

VOTING PRESENT:

Total0

Total number of votes cast97

Total number voting in the affirmative97

Necessary to the adoption of the amendment.....51

So the Amendment was adopted.

/s/ Mrs. Sherri Stacks
Chief Clerk

HOUSE BILLS ORDERED TRANSMITTED TO THE SENATE AS PASSED

HOUSE BILL NO. 1206	BY REPRESENTATIVE BELL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1611	BY REPRESENTATIVE PIERCE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1780	BY REPRESENTATIVE G. SMITH
HOUSE BILL NO. 1790	BY REPRESENTATIVE J. EDWARDS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1821	BY REPRESENTATIVE MAYBERRY
HOUSE BILL NO. 1889	BY REPRESENTATIVE SLINKARD
HOUSE BILL NO. 1971	BY REPRESENTATIVE J. EDWARDS
HOUSE BILL NO. 2002	BY REPRESENTATIVE LINCK
HOUSE BILL NO. 2142	BY REPRESENTATIVE HYDE
HOUSE BILL NO. 2207	BY REPRESENTATIVE WRIGHT

SENATE BILLS ORDERED RETURNED TO THE SENATE AS PASSED

SENATE BILL NO. 356	BY SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON
SENATE BILL NO. 357	BY SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON
SENATE BILL NO. 358	BY SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON
SENATE BILL NO. 361	BY SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON
SENATE BILL NO. 424	BY SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON
SENATE BILL NO. 425	BY SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON
SENATE BILL NO. 434	BY SENATOR J. TAYLOR
SENATE BILL NO. 435	BY SENATOR J. TAYLOR
SENATE BILL NO. 439	BY SENATOR FLETCHER
SENATE BILL NO. 440	BY SENATOR FLETCHER
SENATE BILL NO. 441	BY SENATOR FLETCHER
SENATE BILL NO. 449	BY SENATOR M. LAMOUREUX
SENATE BILL NO. 450	BY SENATOR M. LAMOUREUX
SENATE BILL NO. 451	BY SENATOR M. LAMOUREUX
SENATE BILL NO. 463	BY SENATOR B. SAMPLE
SENATE BILL NO. 465	BY SENATOR M. LAMOUREUX
SENATE BILL NO. 468	BY SENATOR J. DISMANG
SENATE BILL NO. 474	BY SENATOR R. THOMPSON
SENATE BILL NO. 519	BY SENATOR IRVIN
SENATE BILL NO. 520	BY SENATOR IRVIN

SENATE BILLS ORDERED RETURNED TO THE SENATE AS PASSED,
CONTINUED

SENATE BILL NO. 521	BY SENATOR IRVIN
SENATE BILL NO. 522	BY SENATOR IRVIN
SENATE BILL NO. 523	BY SENATOR IRVIN
SENATE BILL NO. 532	BY SENATOR IRVIN
SENATE BILL NO. 533	BY SENATOR IRVIN
SENATE BILL NO. 534	BY SENATOR IRVIN
SENATE BILL NO. 546	BY SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON
SENATE BILL NO. 554	BY SENATOR R. THOMPSON
SENATE BILL NO. 555	BY SENATOR R. THOMPSON
SENATE BILL NO. 577	BY SENATOR G. BAKER
SENATE BILL NO. 610	BY SENATOR B. SAMPLE
SENATE BILL NO. 611	BY SENATOR B. SAMPLE
SENATE BILL NO. 612	BY SENATOR B. SAMPLE
SENATE BILL NO. 613	BY SENATOR B. SAMPLE
SENATE BILL NO. 614	BY SENATOR B. SAMPLE
SENATE BILL NO. 615	BY SENATOR B. SAMPLE
SENATE BILL NO. 617	BY SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON
SENATE BILL NO. 635	BY SENATOR FILES
SENATE BILL NO. 658	BY SENATOR FILES
SENATE BILL NO. 671	BY SENATOR S. HARRELSON
SENATE BILL NO. 672	BY SENATOR S. HARRELSON
SENATE BILL NO. 674	BY SENATOR S. HARRELSON
SENATE BILL NO. 683	BY SENATOR FILES
SENATE BILL NO. 695	BY SENATOR B. SAMPLE
SENATE BILL NO. 697	BY SENATOR J. DISMANG
SENATE BILL NO. 698	BY SENATOR J. DISMANG
SENATE BILL NO. 699	BY SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON
SENATE BILL NO. 700	BY SENATOR J. HUTCHINSON

ARKANSAS SENATE
HOUSE BILLS RETURNED FROM THE SENATE AS PASSED

HOUSE BILL NO. 1131	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1198	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1260	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1327	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1438	BY REPRESENTATIVE WILLIAMS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1454	BY REPRESENTATIVE J. ROEBUCK
HOUSE BILL NO. 1457	BY REPRESENTATIVE HOBBS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1488	BY REPRESENTATIVE WILLIAMS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1542	BY REPRESENTATIVE TYLER
HOUSE BILL NO. 1563	BY REPRESENTATIVE INGRAM
HOUSE BILL NO. 1767	BY REPRESENTATIVE BARNETT
HOUSE BILL NO. 1774	BY REPRESENTATIVE TYLER
HOUSE BILL NO. 1878	BY REPRESENTATIVE PIERCE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1924	BY REPRESENTATIVE J. ROEBUCK
HOUSE BILL NO. 1943	BY REPRESENTATIVE DALE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1949	BY REPRESENTATIVE PERRY
HOUSE BILL NO. 1966	BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDING
HOUSE BILL NO. 2048	BY REPRESENTATIVE LINDSEY

ARKANSAS SENATE
SENATE BILLS RECEIVED FROM SENATE

SENATE BILL NO. 37	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
SENATE BILL NO. 41	BY SENATOR J. KEY
SENATE BILL NO. 227	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
SENATE BILL NO. 244	BY SENATOR MADISON
SENATE BILL NO. 249	BY SENATOR MADISON
SENATE BILL NO. 328	BY SENATOR P. MALONE
SENATE BILL NO. 348	BY SENATOR M. LAMOUREUX

ARKANSAS SENATE
SENATE BILLS RECEIVED FROM SENATE, CONTINUED

SENATE BILL NO. 349	BY SENATOR M. LAMOUREUX
SENATE BILL NO. 455	BY SENATOR S. FLOWERS
SENATE BILL NO. 574	BY SENATOR ELLIOTT
SENATE BILL NO. 762	BY SENATOR SALMON
SENATE BILL NO. 848	BY SENATOR TEAGUE
SENATE BILL NO. 887	BY SENATOR D. JOHNSON

ENROLLED AND DELIVERY TO GOVERNOR REPORTS

Little Rock, Arkansas

March 22, 2011

MR. SPEAKER:

We, your committee on Enrolled Bills, to whom was referred the following:

HOUSE BILL NO. 1103	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1192	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1199	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1227	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1228	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1298	BY REPRESENTATIVE J. ROEBUCK, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1312	BY REPRESENTATIVE WOODS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1348	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1426	BY REPRESENTATIVE BAIRD
HOUSE BILL NO. 1434	BY REPRESENTATIVE HALL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1437	BY REPRESENTATIVE LAMPKIN
HOUSE BILL NO. 1439	BY REPRESENTATIVE HYDE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1441	BY REPRESENTATIVE MAUCH
HOUSE BILL NO. 1448	BY REPRESENTATIVE B. OVERBEY
HOUSE BILL NO. 1451	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1478	BY REPRESENTATIVE WEBB
HOUSE BILL NO. 1482	BY REPRESENTATIVE TYLER
HOUSE BILL NO. 1483	BY REPRESENTATIVE J. EDWARDS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1501	BY REPRESENTATIVE LOVE, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1565	BY REPRESENTATIVE FIELDING
HOUSE BILL NO. 1578	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1581	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1582	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1583	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1584	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1585	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1586	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1588	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1589	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL

ENROLLED AND DELIVERY TO GOVERNOR REPORTS, CONTINUED

HOUSE BILL NO. 1590	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1591	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1595	BY REPRESENTATIVE HYDE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1598	BY REPRESENTATIVE RATLIFF
HOUSE BILL NO. 1608	BY REPRESENTATIVE NICKELS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1623	BY REPRESENTATIVE T. THOMPSON
HOUSE BILL NO. 1702	BY REPRESENTATIVE WILLIAMS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1741	BY REPRESENTATIVE LINDSEY, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1762	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1764	BY REPRESENTATIVE WREN
HOUSE BILL NO. 1773	BY REPRESENTATIVE DALE

beg leave to report that we have carefully compared the enrolled copies with the original and we find the same correctly enrolled and have at 11:35 a.m. delivered them to the Governor for his approval.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Denny Altes,
Chairperson

RECEIPT FROM THE GOVERNOR

RECEIVED FROM THE HOUSE:

HOUSE BILL NO. 1103	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1192	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1199	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1227	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1228	BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1298	BY REPRESENTATIVE J. ROEBUCK, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1312	BY REPRESENTATIVE WOODS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1348	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1426	BY REPRESENTATIVE BAIRD

RECEIPT FROM THE GOVERNOR, CONTINUED

HOUSE BILL NO. 1434	BY REPRESENTATIVE HALL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1437	BY REPRESENTATIVE LAMPKIN
HOUSE BILL NO. 1439	BY REPRESENTATIVE HYDE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1441	BY REPRESENTATIVE MAUCH
HOUSE BILL NO. 1448	BY REPRESENTATIVE B. OVERBEY
HOUSE BILL NO. 1451	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1478	BY REPRESENTATIVE WEBB
HOUSE BILL NO. 1482	BY REPRESENTATIVE TYLER
HOUSE BILL NO. 1483	BY REPRESENTATIVE J. EDWARDS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1501	BY REPRESENTATIVE LOVE, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1565	BY REPRESENTATIVE FIELDING
HOUSE BILL NO. 1578	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1581	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1582	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1583	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1584	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1585	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1586	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1588	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1589	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1590	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1591	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1595	BY REPRESENTATIVE HYDE
HOUSE BILL NO. 1598	BY REPRESENTATIVE RATLIFF
HOUSE BILL NO. 1608	BY REPRESENTATIVE NICKELS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1623	BY REPRESENTATIVE T. THOMPSON
HOUSE BILL NO. 1702	BY REPRESENTATIVE WILLIAMS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1741	BY REPRESENTATIVE LINDSEY, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1762	BY REPRESENTATIVE SUMMERS
HOUSE BILL NO. 1764	BY REPRESENTATIVE WREN
HOUSE BILL NO. 1773	BY REPRESENTATIVE DALE

/s/ Mike Beebe - Governor

TIME: 11:35 a.m.

By: Rebecca Rains

ENROLLED AND DELIVERY TO GOVERNOR REPORTS

Little Rock, Arkansas

March 22, 2011

MR. SPEAKER:

We, your committee on Enrolled Bills, to whom was referred the following:

HOUSE BILL NO. 1777	BY REPRESENTATIVE STEWART
HOUSE BILL NO. 1829	BY REPRESENTATIVE SLINKARD, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1852	BY REPRESENTATIVE J. ROEBUCK, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1875	BY REPRESENTATIVE J. ROEBUCK, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1916	BY REPRESENTATIVE HOBBS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1942	BY REPRESENTATIVE LAMPKIN
HOUSE BILL NO. 2026	BY REPRESENTATIVE CATLETT

beg leave to report that we have carefully compared the enrolled copies with the original and we find the same correctly enrolled and have at 11:35 a.m. delivered them to the Governor for his approval.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Denny Altes,
Chairperson

RECEIPT FROM THE GOVERNOR

RECEIVED FROM THE HOUSE:

HOUSE BILL NO. 1777	BY REPRESENTATIVE STEWART
HOUSE BILL NO. 1829	BY REPRESENTATIVE SLINKARD, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1852	BY REPRESENTATIVE J. ROEBUCK, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1875	BY REPRESENTATIVE J. ROEBUCK, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1916	BY REPRESENTATIVE HOBBS, ET AL
HOUSE BILL NO. 1942	BY REPRESENTATIVE LAMPKIN
HOUSE BILL NO. 2026	BY REPRESENTATIVE CATLETT

/s/ Mike Beebe - Governor

TIME: 11:35 a.m.

By: Sarah Agee

STATE OF ARKANSAS

MIKE BEEBE
GOVERNOR

March 22, 2011

TO THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE

Dear Mr. Speaker:

This is to inform you that on March 22, 2011, I approved the following measures from the Regular Session of the Eighty-eighth General Assembly:

HOUSE BILL NO. 1153 – ACT 529
HOUSE BILL NO. 1189 – ACT 530
HOUSE BILL NO. 1191 – ACT 531
HOUSE BILL NO. 1193 – ACT 532
HOUSE BILL NO. 1261 – ACT 533
HOUSE BILL NO. 1274 – ACT 534
HOUSE BILL NO. 1285 – ACT 535
HOUSE BILL NO. 1507 – ACT 536
HOUSE BILL NO. 1508 – ACT 537
HOUSE BILL NO. 1509 – ACT 538
HOUSE BILL NO. 1510 – ACT 539
HOUSE BILL NO. 1511 – ACT 540
HOUSE BILL NO. 1512 – ACT 541
HOUSE BILL NO. 1513 – ACT 542

HOUSE BILL NO. 1514 – ACT 543
HOUSE BILL NO. 1515 – ACT 544
HOUSE BILL NO. 1516 – ACT 545
HOUSE BILL NO. 1517 – ACT 546
HOUSE BILL NO. 1518 – ACT 547
HOUSE BILL NO. 1519 – ACT 548
HOUSE BILL NO. 1520 – ACT 549
HOUSE BILL NO. 1521 – ACT 550
HOUSE BILL NO. 1522 – ACT 551
HOUSE BILL NO. 1523 – ACT 552
HOUSE BILL NO. 1524 – ACT 553
HOUSE BILL NO. 1618 – ACT 554
HOUSE BILL NO. 1755 – ACT 555

HOUSE BILL NO. 1112 – ACT 562
HOUSE BILL NO. 1146 – ACT 563
HOUSE BILL NO. 1213 – ACT 564
HOUSE BILL NO. 1216 – ACT 565

HOUSE BILL NO. 1425 – ACT 566
HOUSE BILL NO. 1440 – ACT 567
HOUSE BILL NO. 1455 – ACT 568
HOUSE BILL NO. 1601 – ACT 569

Sincerely,

/s/ Mike Beebe

STATE CAPITOL, SUITE 250 • LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201
TELEPHONE (501) 682-2345 • FAX (501) 682-1382
INTERNET WEB SITE • www.governor.arkansas.gov

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES EIGHTY-EIGHTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY
 350 STATE CAPITOL
 500 WOODLANE AVENUE
 LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72201-1089
 (501) 682-7771 TDD (501) 682-9148

ROBERT S. MOORE, JR., SPEAKER

TIM MASSANELLI, PARLIAMENTARIAN SHERRI STACKS, CHIEF CLERK

MEMORANDUM

TO: Whom It May Concern
FROM: House Committee on the Journal; Engrossed and Enrolled Bills
DATE: March 22, 2011
SUBJECT: Amendment #2 to **SENATE BILL NO. 276**

The House Committee on the Journal; Engrossed and Enrolled Bills, by this letter, approves the correction of an error in Amendment #2 to SB276. Amendment 2 read as follows:

Add Senator Burnett as a cosponsor of the bill

AND

Add Representatives T. Steele, Allen, D. Altes, Baird, T. Baker, Biviano, T. Bradford, Branscum, J. Brown, J. Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer, Collins, L. Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, J. Dickinson, J. Edwards, English, Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gillam, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, D. Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Johnston, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman, Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, S. Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, D. Meeks, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, B. Overbey, Pennartz, Perry, Post, Ratliff, J. Roebuck, T. Rogers, Sanders, Slinkard, G. Smith, Stubblefield, Summers, T. Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, Williams, Woods, Word, Wren, Wright as cosponsors of the bill”

Senator Burnett was already a cosponsor on the bill. Therefore, the first line of the amendment was in error.

In the first line of the 2nd paragraph, Barnett should have been inserted between Baker and Biviano, adding Representative Barnett as a cosponsor of the bill.

The Committee authorizes the Chief Clerk to carry out the intent of the amendment by correctly engrossing SB276.

/s/ Denny Altes, Chairperson

/s/ Lori Benedict

Speaker of the House Designee

/s/ Keith M. Ingram, Chairperson

/s/ Fredrick J. Love

House Rules

/s/ Barry Hyde, Chairperson

/s/ Tim Massanelli, Parliamentarian

House Management Committee

cc: Sherri Stacks, Chief Clerk

Hall of the House of Representatives
88th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2011
Amendment Form

Subtitle of Senate Bill No. 276

TO AMEND THE STATE SALES AND USE TAX RATE ON FOOD AND FOOD
INGREDIENTS AND TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY.

Amendment No. 2 to Senate Bill No. 276

Amend Senate Bill No. 276 as engrossed, S2/15/11 (version: 02/15/2011 02:15:42 PM)

(Add Senator Burnett as a cosponsor of the bill) Senator Burnett already a sponsor,
do not need this line-was suppose to add Rep. Barnett 3/22/11

AND

Add Representatives T. Steele, Allen, D. Altes, Baird, T. Baker, Biviano, T. Bradford,
Branscum, J. Brown, J. Burris, Carnine, Carter, Catlett, Cheatham, Clemmer,
Collins, L. Cowling, Cozart, Dale, Deffenbaugh, J. Dickinson, J. Edwards, English,
Eubanks, Fielding, Garner, Gillam, Hammer, Harris, Hickerson, Hobbs, Hopper, D.
Hutchinson, Hyde, Ingram, Jean, Johnston, Kerr, Lampkin, Lea, Leding, Lenderman,
Linck, Lindsey, Love, Lovell, S. Malone, Mauch, Mayberry, McCrary, McLean, D.
Meeks, S. Meeks, Murdock, Nickels, B. Overbey, Pennartz, Perry, Post, Ratliff, J.
Roebuck, T. Rogers, Sanders, Slinkard, G. Smith, Stubblefield, Summers, T.
Thompson, Tyler, Vines, Wagner, Walker, Wardlaw, Webb, Westerman, Williams,
Woods, Word, Wren, Wright as cosponsors of the bill

STATE OF ARKANSAS
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

March 22, 2011

To Whom It May Concern:

I was called away from my seat during voting on the House's Budget Calendar on March 22, 2011. Therefore, the purpose of this letter is to note that it was my intention to vote YES on all bills included on this calendar.

Specifically, the bills voted on that I am referring to are as follows:

SENATE BILL NO. 424 – voted on individually,

Batch 1, consisting of SENATE BILL NO. 463, SENATE BILL NO. 465, SENATE BILL NO. 468, SENATE BILL NO. 474, and

Batch 2, consisting of SENATE BILL NO. 356, SENATE BILL NO. 357, SENATE BILL NO. 358, SENATE BILL NO. 361, SENATE BILL NO. 425, SENATE BILL NO. 434, SENATE BILL NO. 435, SENATE BILL NO. 439, SENATE BILL NO. 440, SENATE BILL NO. 441, SENATE BILL NO. 449, SENATE BILL NO. 450, SENATE BILL NO. 451, SENATE BILL NO. 519, SENATE BILL NO. 520, SENATE BILL NO. 521, SENATE BILL NO. 522, SENATE BILL NO. 523, SENATE BILL NO. 532, SENATE BILL NO. 534, SENATE BILL NO. 546, SENATE BILL NO. 554, SENATE BILL NO. 555, SENATE BILL NO. 577, SENATE BILL NO. 610, SENATE BILL NO. 611, SENATE BILL NO. 612, SENATE BILL NO. 613, SENATE BILL NO. 614, SENATE BILL NO. 615, SENATE BILL NO. 617, SENATE BILL NO. 635, SENATE BILL NO. 658, SENATE BILL NO. 671, SENATE BILL NO. 672, SENATE BILL NO. 674, SENATE BILL NO. 683, SENATE BILL NO. 695, SENATE BILL NO. 697, SENATE BILL NO. 698, SENATE BILL NO. 699, and SENATE BILL NO. 700.

Please see that this matter is noted in the journal. Thank you.

Sincerely,

/s/ Johnnie J. Roebuck

State Representative

District 20

JJR/mlj

SENATE BILL NO. 37

BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE STATE BOARD OF COLLECTION AGENCIES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Was read the first time, rules suspended, read the second time and referred to the Committee on JOINT BUDGET.

SENATE BILL NO. 41

BY: SENATOR J. KEY

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO EXTEND THE TERMINATION PERIOD REQUIRED FOR RETIREMENT PURPOSES FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO RECEIVE AT LEAST TWO-FOR-ONE SERVICE CREDIT UNDER THE ARKANSAS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Was read the first time, rules suspended, read the second time and placed on the Calendar.

SENATE BILL NO. 227

BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO REAPPROPRIATE THE BALANCES OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION AND THE DEPARTMENT OF HIGHER EDUCATION; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Was read the first time, rules suspended, read the second time and referred to the Committee on JOINT BUDGET.

SENATE BILL NO. 244

BY: SENATORS MADISON, D. JOHNSON

BY: REPRESENTATIVES WILLIAMS, J. EDWARDS

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO MAKE VARIOUS CORRECTIONS TO TITLE 11 OF THE ARKANSAS CODE OF 1987 CONCERNING LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Was read the first time, rules suspended, read the second time and referred to the Committee on PUBLIC HEALTH, WELFARE AND LABOR.

SENATE BILL NO. 249

BY: SENATORS MADISON, D. JOHNSON

BY: REPRESENTATIVES WILLIAMS, J. EDWARDS

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO MAKE VARIOUS CORRECTIONS TO TITLE 20 OF THE ARKANSAS CODE OF 1987 CONCERNING PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELFARE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Was read the first time, rules suspended, read the second time and referred to the Committee on PUBLIC HEALTH, WELFARE AND LABOR.

SENATE BILL NO. 328

BY: SENATORS P. MALONE, J. DISMANG, IRVIN, LAVERTY, G. JEFFRESS, J. JEFFRESS, MADISON, SALMON, FLETCHER, ELLIOTT, TEAGUE, J. TAYLOR, L. CHESTERFIELD, CRUMBLY, D. WYATT, J. KEY

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO ENSURE THAT EACH WOMAN WHO GIVES BIRTH IN A HOSPITAL OR A FREE-STANDING BIRTHING CLINIC RECEIVES EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS DESCRIBING THE NATURE OF, THE DANGERS OF, AND METHODS FOR THE PREVENTION OF SHAKEN BABY SYNDROME BEFORE THE WOMAN IS DISCHARGED; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Was read the first time, rules suspended, read the second time and referred to the Committee on PUBLIC HEALTH, WELFARE AND LABOR.

SENATE BILL NO. 348

BY: SENATOR M. LAMOUREUX

BY: REPRESENTATIVE EUBANKS

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO PROVIDE THAT THE ARKANSAS AGRICULTURAL MARKETING GRANTS FUND SHALL ALSO BE USED TO PROVIDE FUNDING TO VITICULTURE AND ENOLOGY PROGRAMS AT PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Was read the first time, rules suspended, read the second time and referred to the Committee on RULES.

SENATE BILL NO. 349

BY: SENATOR M. LAMOUREUX

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO CREATE THE VITICULTURE AND ENOLOGY FUND TO BE USED FOR THE RESEARCH AND PROMOTION OF VITICULTURE AND ENOLOGY IN ARKANSAS; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Was read the first time, rules suspended, read the second time and referred to the Committee on RULES.

SENATE BILL NO. 455

BY: SENATOR S. FLOWERS

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ARKANSAS HERITAGE FOR GRANTS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Was read the first time, rules suspended, read the second time and referred to the Committee on JOINT BUDGET.

SENATE BILL NO. 574

BY: SENATORS ELLIOTT, *BOOKOUT*, D. JOHNSON, G. BAKER

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY - ARKANSAS HOUSING TRUST FUND ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Was read the first time, rules suspended, read the second time and referred to the Committee on JOINT BUDGET.

SENATE BILL NO. 762

BY: SENATOR SALMON

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO REDUCE THE COST OF PREPARING A CASE RECORD ON APPEAL; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Was read the first time, rules suspended, read the second time and referred to the Committee on JUDICIARY.

SENATE BILL NO. 848

BY: SENATOR TEAGUE

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE ISSUANCE, RENEWAL, AND REPLACEMENT OF SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES FOR CONSERVATION DISTRICTS; TO HAVE THE FUND-RAISING PROCEEDS DIRECTED TO THE ARKANSAS ASSOCIATION OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Was read the first time, rules suspended, read the second time and referred to the Committee on PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION.

SENATE BILL NO. 887

BY: SENATOR D. JOHNSON

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO BE ENTITLED AN ACT TO CREATE THE UNIFORM POWER OF ATTORNEY ACT; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Was read the first time, rules suspended, read the second time and referred to the Committee on JUDICIARY.

Upon motion of Representative Fred Allen, the House adjourned at 3:58 p.m. until 1:00 p.m., Wednesday, March 23, 2011.

ATTEST:

Robert S. Moore, Jr.
Speaker of the House of Representatives

Sherri Stacks
Chief Clerk

